
 

 

WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2018 
8:00 A.M. – 9:30 A.M. 
Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce 
22100 Michigan Avenue, Dearborn, MI 

 
I. Call to Order       Chairwoman Nigosian 
 
II. Roll Call       Secretary Jernigan 
 
III. Approval of the November 2017 Meeting Minutes  
 
IV. Treasurer’s Report      Treasurer Jernigan   
 
V. Action Items          15 min.  

A. Officer Nominations 
B. Henry Ford  Ad Package 2018 
C. Landscape & Maintenance Contract Extension 
D. Sculpture Initiative & Art Month 
E. Farmers Market agreement between WDDDA & Chamber 
F. Farmers & Artisans Market Budget  
G. Metromode Contract 2018 & Preliminary Report 
H. Tanner Friedman Renewal & Year-End Recap 
I. Letter for Michigan Avenue Streetscape Maintenance 
J. Main Street Conference 2018 

 
VI. Presentation:  Building/Inventory Analysis by Eric Thomason, UofM_Dearborn Intern 
 
VII. Committee Reports         5 min.  

A. Promotions/Organization Updates    Sam Abbas  
B. Design/Economic Vitality    Mike Kirk 

 
VIII. Staff & Community Reports        5 min. 

 
IX. Call to Board of Directors         
 
X. Call to Audience         3 min./guest 

 
XI. Adjournment 

 
 

** Next meeting February 15, 2018, at 8 a.m. 
at the Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce. 



AGENDA OVERVIEW 

Action Items  
Treasurer’s Report 
Two financial reports are attached for your review; December 2017 & January 2018.  
 
Officer Nominations 
The Nominating Committee planned to meet this past month to develop a slate for Officer Nominations 
for 2018. The committee will announce its slate at the January meeting, but if any other Board member 
would like to self-nominate or nominate another Board member, you may at this time. 
 
Section 2.  Election and Term of Office.  The officers of the Authority shall be elected annually by the 
Board.  Each officer so elected or appointed shall hold office until December 31 of the year in which he 
or she is elected or appointed, or until resignation or removal. 
 
The Henry Ford Advertising Renewal 
For a number of years, the WDDDA and EDDDA have partnered with The Henry Ford through their 
advertising package in order for the downtowns to reach a sizeable, built-in tourism audience that The 
Henry Ford brings in each year - over 1.78 million visitors. The Henry Ford market audience fits our 
target audience and zip codes we would like to reach. The package includes ½ page 2x per year, an ad 
and link in their ENews 2x per year (over 31,000 subscribers with a 34-39% open rate and 55-97 unique 
click throughs), 12 months of Giant Screen advertising (94,100 impressions), 12 months of a link on their 
website directing them to ours (3.5 million unique visitors annually), calendar event support in THF 
employees newsletter (with Dearborn Restaurant Week @650 print/600 digital) and social media 
support with access to 385,000 followers.  We will be working to increase social media penetration this 
year, as well as the Henry Ford plans to install some bike share locations this Spring. We will also explore 
ways to encourage attendees of the Makers Faire to extend their experience in the downtowns, as well 
as connecting with their Michigan Invention Convention in March and the national one in June. It is 
recommended to renew this contract at $5600 each DDDA. In 2019, we will be exploring additional 
options as we rebrand Downtown Dearborn. Those options are included in the packet of information 
provided.   
 

Extension of Landscape/Maintenance Contract with Worry Free 
The contract with Worry Free Lawn Care for landscape, maintenance and litter services was extended 
through the end of December 2017, awaiting the comprehensive RFP for landscape and maintenance 
services in 2018 to be solicited and brought forth to the Board. The selection committee is still reviewing 
the proposals received (5), and will be bringing forth its recommendation at the February Board 
meeting.  Due to that, we are recommending extending the current landscape and maintenance 
contract a little longer with Worry Free through February 18, 2018, to cover any additional landscape 
maintenance, litter and debris removal.  
 



Sculpture Initiative & Art Month 
The Community Fund has been researching other options for the annual sculpture installations as we 
have noted at past meetings. They are now recommending moving forward with the Nordin Brothers.  
The Nordin Brothers create statement pieces.  One of a kind objects. Works of art that will tell your 
story.   They describe themselves as "artists who create objects for spaces". They specialize in glass, 
metal, wood and other mediums.  Together they create fine art and functional objects.  The Detroit 
Design Center is home for their work.   The Nordin's have been creating objects for 20 years in Detroit.  
Their studio space is located at 6100 Michigan Avenue in Detroit, a 12,000 sq ft space with 2 cranes 
allowing plenty of space to create their pieces.  
 
February 14 the Selection Committee will meet, and the Community Fund plans to have a fundraiser on 
Feb. 28 where miniature models will be on display. There is a resolution for authorizing up to $5900 for 
FYE2018 and to approve contracting with the Nordin Brothers.  
 
In addition to the sculpture initiative, the WDDDA supported the first Arts Month last year promoting all 
of the various aspects of arts in the community and creating events centered around the arts in the 
month of April. Last year we supported the promotion at $5,000, but this year’s ask is only $1500 from 
the Community Fund. 2018 will consist of: 
• A final call for event calendar information has been issued. All information is due by Wednesday, 
January 31, 2018.  
• Pole banner count has been completed and the work order for installation will be issued to DPW 
by January 17, 2018 for actual installation by mid-March. NOTE: April is truly a “banner month” in 
Dearborn with the following events requesting installation: Big Read (Centennial Library), Comic Book 
Day (East Dearborn), Martian Marathon (West Dearborn).  
• Gallery Rally Week Sub-Committee has been meeting consistently and formulated plans for the 
first week of April highlighting exhibitions and a self- guided gallery crawl to the following gallery 
locations: UMD-Berkowitz, HFC Sisson, Green Brain Comics, Artspace,  Arab American National Museum, 
Padzieski, Rotunda, The Glass Academy and Art for the Spirit (Beaumont Oakwood).  
 
Sponsorship support at the $1500 level (total) is requested to assist the galleries in covering additional 
printing costs primarily with an emphasis on the crawl aspect.  However, all sponsorships will be 
recognized in support of total Arts Month activities.  
 
Farmers & Artisans Market Event Transfer Agreement (WDDDA & Chamber) & 
2018 Event Budget/FYE2018 Budget Adjustment 
At the March 2017 WDDDA Board meeting, the Board agreed that in 2018 the WDDDA would take over 
the Farmers Market, with details to be flushed out and brought back to the Board. At the November 
2017 Board meeting, the Board directed the Executive Director to develop an agreement between the 
WDDDA and Chamber for the transfer of ownership of the event and its assets to the WDDDA, and to be 
brought back to the Board for final approval.  Also at the November 2017 meeting, the WDDDA Board 
authorized extending the event manager contract position through the end of February while an RFP is 
vetted for the expanded position for servicing the WDDDA and EDDDA in planning events; and it 
authorized using up to $24,000 from the WDDDA for this contractor.  
 
Attached is a letter of agreement to be approved by the WDDDA Board for the transfer of ownership of 
the Dearborn Farmers and Artisans Market.  
 



The Farmers & Artisans Market for the entire event season is estimated to cost $20,000 annually, and 
income of $23,500. For FYE2018, the projected year-end changes to the current WDDDA budget are 
$6500 in expenses and $15,000 in income. Reviewing our other budget projections, we will not be 
expending $25,000 for office lease, so we will still fall well within our approved expense budget overall. 
The resolution attached authorizes expenditures related to the Farmers & Artisans Market and 
amending the WDDDA budget to reflect this added event.  
 

Metromode Contract 2018 
The Metromode Contract for 2017 will end and be completed at the end of January with the concluding 
Entrepreneur Event to be held at UofM-Dearborn on January 24, 2018, from 6-8pm. The last six months 
included On The Ground reporting and weekly community newsroom, as well as two entrepreneur 
events. The cost was $36,000 for the six-month program, and the previous six months was $30,000 for 
weekly news reporting; split 50/50 between the East & West DDDAs. The report attached illustrates 
some of the results from this past six-month contract. Overall this is a very successful program for us in 
getting positive news stories developed and published consistently, changing the conversations and 
tone of those conversations in the public. One issue we felt moving forward with a new contract was the 
issue of getting businesses out to the community newsroom. This was more challenging than 
anticipated, and we feel that going to businesses and reporting will be more successful. Also, we felt 
that the Entrepreneur panel in September was well attended and successful, and to continue those 
conversations and building the entrepreneur network is vital to our success. Therefore, the changes you 
see in the recommended contract includes the best of both worlds:  one story per week + 4 
entrepreneur panels over the course of the next year. It also includes 6 roundup stories annually which 
are bigger, more robust stories, and continuing the dedicated page on their website. This contract would 
run from February 15, 2018 – February 15, 2019. The cost of the year-long contract is $48,000, which is 
a reduction in cost, better fitting our changing budget. The split cost between the DDDAs would be 
$24,000 each. The cost for FYE2018 with this new contract would be $12,000, and we have $12,000 
remaining in this year’s budget for the WDDDA, as well as the EDDDA (The boards budgeted $30,000 
each). In FYE2019, we have budgeted $30,000 per DDDA, which can then be reduced moving forward.  
 

Tanner Friedman Contract Renewal 
Attached is a year-end recap of the strategic communications services provided by Tanner Friedman. 
Tanner Friedman was brought on in January/February of 2017, starting with Dearborn Restaurant Week 
and continued through the end of the year, to serve as our Communications & Marketing Manager. 
During this time, they worked to bring consistency between our communication channels, grow our 
reach, increase the frequency, generate media exposure and develop messaging in a variety of areas 
including events, district marketing, business development, organizational involvement and our five key 
transformational strategies.  

�¾ Build community awareness of Main Street program  and Strategic Plan 
�¾ Media Relations - Build placement, relationships, track and monitor media and alternative 

communications vehicles.  
�¾ Consolidate Social Media  - Develop and Implement Social Media plan 
�¾ Consolidate and develop new tools for sharing e-blast content, event calendars; and 

intercommunications 
�¾ Create Consistent Content for local communication vehicles (ie: e-blasts, blogs) 
�¾ Manage and Build Web content for Downtowns (currently two websites) 
�¾ Update, Maximize and Increase Awareness of Discover Dearborn APP 



�¾ Support Steering Committee and other Downtown Dearborn committees with development of 
content for marketing and communications materials 

�¾ Communication & Marketing Material Management for: 
o Events (Min. 10 per year [2 event series] + any recommended new events) 
o Marketing & Advertising Planning, Content and Coordination 
o Fund Development  

The current contract consists of:  
YEAR 1  CONTRACT 
$80,000 Feb. 1, 2017 – January 31, 2018  
Average of 64 hours per month (@16 hours per week) from February – July 2017 
Average of 40 hours per month (@10 hours per week) from July 2017 – February 2018 
Funding breakdown per DDA: 

�x WDDDA $47,500  
�x EDDDA $32,500 

 
The contract was approved last year with the option for two one-year renewals. The first year of the 
contract ends at the end of January, therefore, we are recommending approving the option to renew for 
an additional year. The EDDDA requested that more details and statistics be provided, which are 
included in this packet and still need to be shared with the EDDDA for their next Board meeting. The 
EDDDA did however approve extending the current contract for the next 90 days until the statistics can 
be reviewed and discussed to help inform the next contract. Remaining in the budget is $15,000 per 
DDDA for FYE2018, which equates to $6000 per month for the contract. 
 
Recommended for YEAR 2 CONTRACT: 
Maintain $80,000 annual contract divided between EDDDA & WDDDA, which provides up to 40-50 hours 
per month of services.  
 
FYE2018 (Keeps us within our budget for FYE2018) 
$30,000 February 2018 – June 30, 2018 – Up to 42 hours per month (@10.5 hours per week) 

�x WDDDA $15,000 
�x EDDDA $15,000 

FYE2019  
$50,000 July 1- January 31, 2019 – Up to 51 hours per month (@ 12.75 hours per week) 

�x WDDDA $25,000 
�x EDDDA $25,000 

 
Resolutions for both an extension of the current contract to match the EDDDA recent resolution for 90 
days, as well as an approval to accept the option to renew the contract for another year.  
 

MDOT Letter for Michigan Avenue Streetscape Maintenance 
In order to apply for the TAP Grant for the Michigan Avenue Streetscape Improvements, a letter from 
the WDDDA Board committing its support of maintaining the streetscape improvements on an annual 
basis through the life of the improvements is needed. The WDDDA already budgets funds to maintain 
the sidewalks and landscape beds, and in addition to this is to assure that we will maintain street 
furniture, lightpoles, crosswalks, median and sidewalks. Resolution attached to authorize the WDDDA 
Executive Director to submit a letter on behalf of the Board indicating its support of maintaining the 
streetscape improvements annually within the DDA boundaries.  



National Main Street Conference 
Each year for the last two years, the WDDDA and EDDDA have sent four volunteers in total to attend the 
National Main Street Conference. This year it is recommended that Jean Smith and Jacob Albers of UofM 
Dearborn attend on behalf of the WDDDA. Cristina Sheppard-Decius, Hassan Bazzi and Jacob Albers will 
be presenting at the conference, and with that, received reduced conference fee costs. The Downtown 
Dearborn/WDDDA Executive Director attends under her own budget/contract agreement. Hassan Bazzi 
and Julia from Artspace plan to attend on behalf of the EDDDA. The projected cost per attendee is 
estimated between $1500-$1800, including travel to Kansas City, MO, and back, hotel and conference 
fees.  



 
1 

   

CITY OF DEARBORN 
WEST DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 
NOVEMBER 16, 2017 

DEARBORN AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
MINUTES  

 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT : Sam Abbas (arrived at 8:11am), Tom Clark, Mark Guido, 
Mohammed Hider, Jim Jernigan, Jackie Lovejoy, John 
McWilliams, Karen Nigosian, Mayor John B. O’Reilly Jr., 
Audrey Ralko, Doug Van Noord 

  
MEMBERS ABSENT : None 
    
CITY OF DEARBORN : Barry Murray, Economic & Community Development; Maria 

Buffone, Finance; Licia Yangouyian, Legal; Jeffrey 
Polkowski, Planning Division; Jordan Roberts, Property 
Maintenance and Development Services 

 
OTHERS : Cristina Sheppard-Decius and Jean Smith, WDDDA; Mike 

Bewick, Dan Merritt and Kate Sample, EDDDA 
  
I. Call to Order  

Chairwoman Karen Nigosian called the meeting to order at 8:10 a.m.  
 

II. Roll Call  
Secretary/Treasurer Jim Jernigan called the roll of Board members. A quorum was 
present. (Sam Abbas arrived at 8:11a.m.) 

 
III. Approval of Minutes  

The minutes from the October 26, 2017 Board meeting were presented for 
approval. It was moved by Tom Clark and supported by Jackie Lovejoy to approve 
the minutes as presented. A voice vote unanimously approved.  

 
IV. Treasurer’s Report  

Maria Buffone from Finance reviewed the financial statement dated November 3, 
2017. Maria reported that the statement includes the first tax capture revenue for 
the fiscal year. Total expenditures totaled $170,897. The current cash position 
equals $940,345 and it is estimated the WDDDA’s cash position at the end of the 
fiscal year would be $389,117. Maria noted that in the encumbrance column, the 
amounts for landscaping and litter services were transposed but this has been 
corrected. Chairwoman Nigosian asked that the minutes show the Treasurer’s 
Report as received and filed.  
 

V. Action Items  
Additional new business items were added to the presented agenda, being completed 
after the printing of the Board packet. It was moved by Jackie Lovejoy to amend the 



 
2 
 
 

presented agenda to include new business items F. and G, seconded by Mark Guido. A 
voice vote unanimously approved.  
  
 A. Officer Nominations  (Cristina Sheppard-Decius)—   

The Nominating Committee was not able to meet to discuss 2018 officer 
nominations. Tom Clark moved that the Nominating Committee meet in the next 
month and present their recommendations to the Board in January with a vote to 
follow, seconded by John McWilliams. A voice vote passed unanimously.  

 
 B. Winter Greens  (Cristina Sheppard-Decius) –  

The Board already budgeted $2,000 for winter décor, usually including greens, 
twigs, and other décor placed in the 60 large planter pots along Michigan Avenue. 
Mark Guido moved to approve an amount up to $2,000 for installation of winter 
décor in planter pots along Michigan Avenue, seconded by Jackie Lovejoy. A voice 
vote passed unanimously.  

 
C. Landscape/Maintenance Extension of Contract  (Cristina Sheppard-Decius) –  
It is being recommended that the Board approve a continuation of the current 
contract with Worry Free for landscape maintenance and litter removal through the 
end of January. The comprehensive services contract is still in development but it is 
expected to be brought back to the Board for approval in January. The amount 
needed to continue the contract has been budgeted, but the Board would need to 
approve the expenditure of that budget. The Board has also approved an amount 
not to exceed $38,000 for services through November but the costs have been 
under that amount. The contractor has agreed to the extension under the same 
terms and conditions. Mayor O’Reilly moved to approve the continuation of the 
landscape maintenance and litter removal services through the end of January 
2018, seconded by Jackie Lovejoy. A voice vote was unanimously passed.  

 
D. Event Manager/Farmers Market  (Cristina Sheppard-Decius)-  
The WDDDA has been working with the Chamber of Commerce for employment of 
Jean Smith to help with the Farmers Market and a number of other events in the 
West Downtown. She was hired in March and her contract runs through the end of 
December. The Event Manager position would take on events for both the east and 
West DDAs and the Farmers Market as a West DDA event. Because this would be 
a contracted position with the DDAs, not the Chamber, the position would need to 
go through the RFP process. Considering the time needed for this process, a 
contract is anticipated by February for Board approval with the contract to begin 
March 1, 2018.  

�x After discussions with the Chamber of Commerce, it is suggested that the 
current contract with Jean Smith be extended through the end of February 
with the EDDDA and WDDDA splitting the costs for those event services. 
Jim Jernigan moved to extend the contract with the Chamber of Commerce 
to employ Jean Smith through February 28, 2018; seconded by Tom Clark. A 
voice vote passed unanimously.  

�x The Event Manager position would be a yearly contracted position to service both 
the east and west events. It is recommended the Board combine the $12,500 
budgeted for an Event Manager position with the $12,000 budgeted for a 
Design/Planning Manager. The Design/Planning Manager duties are being taken on 



 
3 
 
 

by Cristina. Combining these line items would create a budget of $24,500 from the 
WDDDA and the same from the EDDDA. Doug Van Noord moved to approve the 
movement of $12,000 Design/Planning Manager budget to the Event Manager 
position; seconded by Jackie Lovejoy. A voice vote passed unanimously.  

�x An agreement would need to be developed between the WDDDA and the Dearborn 
Chamber of Commerce for the Farmer’s Market. Mark Guido moved to start 
developing a contract between the WDDDA and the Chamber of Commerce 
regarding the transition of the Farmer’s Market; seconded by Sam Abbas. A voice 
vote passed with Jackie Lovejoy abstaining.  

 
E. Cancellation of December Meeting/Exec Board Authorization  (Cristina 
Sheppard-Decius)— 
Mayor O’Reilly moved to cancel the December WDDDA Board meeting, authorizing 
the Executive Board, as detailed in the bylaws, to act for the full Board on items of 
exigency; seconded by Mohammed Hider. A voice vote passed unanimously.  

 
F. Litter Removal Expenditure  (Cristina Sheppard-Decius) –  
With the extension of the contract with Worry Free for landscape maintenance and 
litter services through the end of January, an additional $11,800 needs to be 
authorized for expenditure. The remaining encumbrance for these services would 
be unencumbered at the end of the contract extension. Jackie Lovejoy moved to 
approve the expenditure, seconded by Sam Abbas. A voice vote was unanimously 
approved.  

 
G. Holiday Décor Installation  (Cristina Sheppard-Decius) --  
Holiday Décor installation was put out for bid, only one bid was received with a total 
cost for both east and west of $26,000. The anticipated costs for both installations 
were approximately $10,000. Purchasing extended the deadline and received one 
other bid. It is recommended that the contract be put out for bid under new specs. 
However, because it is uncertain what the costs the new bids will come in at, it is 
recommended that the Board approve the half of the $26,000 installation cost which 
was the original bid. Mayor O’Reilly moved to issue the amended holiday décor 
installation for bid and approve half of the original bid cost of $26,000 in the case 
the amended bids are not at a lower cost; with support from Tom Clark. A voice 
vote passed unanimously.  

 
Committee Reports  
A. Promotion s & Organization — Sam Abbas reported that the committee had 
worked on criteria for future advertising opportunities/ event sponsorships. They 
came up with four criteria: Who’s the target market? How does it benefit the 
community? How does it promote the districts? What is the promotional reach? It is 
recommended that the Promotions Committee review these opportunities and make 
recommendations to the Board. Shop Small participants have increased from last 
year. Preparation has already started for Restaurant Week. Collaboration is also 
starting for Martian Marathon. Upcoming events include Shop Small from 
November 25-December 13, Artspace Winter Breeze November 4, 18 and 
December 2, 16, EDDDA Holiday Open House on December 13, Pictures with 
Santa on December 16. Chairwoman Nigosian noted that, as events grow and 
increase, the focus remains on the Dearborn community.  



 
4 
 
 

B.  Design  & Economic Vitality  – Mark Guido reported that the Committee had 
conversations about several property locations available for sale. These will be 
promoted for redevelopment with the help of Dearborn’s new Redevelopment 
Ready certification. The Building Design sub-committee also met to work on their 
façade improvement plans. This will be in assistance to the form based code which 
should be implemented in the spring.  

 
VII.   Staff & Community Report s 

A. ECD (Barry Murray) Barry reported that the City participated in the ULI 
conference in Dearborn where they talked about public/private partnerships. 
Meetings were held with DTE and they have completed the design for the 
underground utility project. Bricks are going up on the Ford buildings and the 
lane shift on Michigan Avenue is working well and should be in place through the 
end of December.  

 
B. Executive Director  (Cristina Sheppard-Decius)— The “On the Ground” 
MetroMode series has been completed. There will be a second entrepreneur panel 
in January, working with UofM Dearborn to engage the student population. The 
multimodal plan contract was approved by the City Council action will move forward 
in that. The Branding RFP will be put out next week with a contract hopefully 
coming forward in January. Lastly, Cristina will be submitting the Dearborn model 
suggestion to Michigan Main Street. Mayor O’Reilly mentioned that the Ann Arbor 
to Detroit rail will be running in early December for media exposure, making a stop 
in Dearborn.  
 
Jeff Polkowski from the Planning Division reported that he was invited to meet with 
the Morley Area Residents Association to discuss Form Based Code. After Jeff’s 
presentation, the Association formally made a resolution to encourage Form Based 
Code in their neighborhood. They want to maintain their current facades as well as 
include more mixed residential uses.  
 
Jordan Roberts from Property Maintenance and Development Services reported 
that temporary sign permits expire five days after the event and the signs need to 
be taken down. Sandwich boards are permitted from April 1-October 31 and now 
need to be put away.  

 
VIII.   Call to the Board of Directors  
  Chairwoman Nigosian wished everyone a very happy Thanksgiving and thanked 
everyone for their hard work over the past year.  
 
Jackie Lovejoy noted that on December 7, the Chamber of Commerce will hold their 
Holiday Gala at Henry Ford College.  
 
Tom Clark invited everyone to the Village Picture Frame open house on November 30.   
 
IX.  Call to the Audience  
 Dan Merritt thanked the EDDDA staff and Cristina Sheppard-Decius for their work on 
the application for the Michigan Downtown Association, as City Hall Artspace Lofts won 
an award for private construction project over 1 million dollars, at the MDA conference. 



 
5 
 
 

Barry Murray noted that the EDDDA office lease has been finalized and they will move 
into their new office at City Hall Artspace Lofts in January.  
X.   Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the board, it was moved by Mark 
Guido and seconded by Sam Abbas that the meeting be adjourned. Voice vote was 
unanimously approved. The meeting was adjourned at 9:13 a.m. The December 21, 
2017 meeting was cancelled so the next board meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
January 18, 2018, at 8:00 a.m. at the Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce 
conference room, 22100 Michigan Avenue at Mason Street.  



FY 2016 FY 2017 Adopted Amended Actual Budget Budget
Description Actual Actual Budget Budget (Encumbered) Remaining

REVENUES:

Property Tax Capture 501,026$       531,015$       $510,750 $510,750 454,009$       n/a 56,741$       
Taxes Allocated In - Sanitation Millage -                    -                   $39,850 $39,850 39,850$       
Local Community Stabilization Shared Rev -                    18,518          19,000     19,000     -                    n/a 19,000$       
Interest Income 1,408             3,495            2,580       2,580       1,305            n/a 1,275$         
Donations from Private Sources -                    10,550          40,000     40,000     1,125            n/a 38,875$       
Miscellaneous Income 94,685           7,845            -               -               -                    n/a -$             
Contribution from General Fund 168,000         2,450            16,950     16,950          n/a -$             

Total Revenues: 765,119$        573,873$        612,180$   629,130$   473,389$        -$                155,741$      

EXPENDITURES:

Salaries & Wages-Part Time 4,525$           4,925$           -$          5,192$      1,835$           -$                3,357$         
FICA/Medicare, City Share 346                377               -               398          140                -                      258             
Workers Comp. Contrib. 3                    3                   -               12            1                    -                      11               
Other Services/Sanitation Millage-Contr Services 39,850     39,850     12,303          (11,497)           16,050        
Audit Services 460                447               700 700 -                    -                      700             
Other Professional Services -                    135               -               -               -                    -                      -                  
Admin/Management (City Services) 16,028           -                   -               -               -                    -                      -                  

Contract Services 261,945          236,881        314,500 308,898 63,294          (132,042)         113,562      

Building Rental -                    -                   25,000     25,000     -                    -                      25,000        
Community Promotion 43,204           113,474        236,825 308,775 60,910          (1,285)             246,581      
Insurance 1,100             700               2,700 3,138 1,410            -                      1,728          
Staff Training & Trans 3,141             4,896            7,000 7,000 48                  -                      6,952          
Office Supplies 212                62                 10,150     9,712       75                  -                      9,637          
Repair & Maintained Supplies -                    -                   2,500       2,500       -                    -                      2,500          
Planting Materials 9,740             4,230            15,000 15,000 776                -                      14,224        
Memberships 175                413               870 870 238                -                      632             
Other Operating Expense 340,000          150,000        150,000 150,000 62,500          -                      87,500        
Brownfield Contribution 21,354          -               -               -                    -                      -                  
Sub-total Operations 680,879$        537,897$       805,095$  877,045$  203,530$       (144,823)$       528,692$     

Total Expenditures: 680,879$        537,897$        805,095 877,045 203,530$        (144,823)$       528,692$      

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures: 84,240$         35,976$         (192,915)$ (247,915)$ 269,859$       n/a (372,951)$    

Balance Sheet @ December 1, 2017     

Cash Position 914,738$       
Add Current Receivables 225                
Add Unearned Income 155,741        
Less Current Liabilities (8,073)          
Less Encumbrances (144,823)      
Less Uncommitted Budget (528,692)      
Ending Estimated Cash Position June 30, 2018 389,116$        

City of Dearborn
West Downtown Development Authority (WDDDA)

Prepared as of December 1, 2017

FY 2018

1 of 2



FY 2016 FY 2017 Adopted Amended Actual Budget Budget
Description Actual Actual Budget Budget (Encumbered) Remaining

City of Dearborn
West Downtown Development Authority (WDDDA)

Prepared as of December 1, 2017

FY 2018

Annual Report Expenditures FY 2016 FY 2017 Adopted Amended Actual Budget Budget
Public Facilities Actual Unaudited Budget Budget (Encumbered) Remaining
     Public Facilities Transferred to the BRA -                    21,354          -           -                -                  -$             

Total Public Facilities -$               21,354$          -$           -$           -$               -$                -$              

STREETSCAPE PROJECT/Contract Services

Christmas Decor (Holiday Lighting) 14,500$         23,544$         15,000$    15,000$    -$               (17,276)$         (2,276)$        
Snow Removal 10,225           9,510            30,000     30,000     -                (30,000)           -$             
Planting/Landscaping 11,053            4,230              -             -             -                 -                  -$              
District Plant & Maint. (Worry Free) 11,956           34,613          60,000     60,000     15,530          (22,751)           21,720$       
Annual Streetscape (Seasonal) 5,876             35,230          5,000       5,000       -                -                  5,000$         
Council Approved Beautification Plan 1,400             -               -           -           -                -                  -$             
Sanitation Millage- Litter Pick up 39,850     39,850     12,303          (11,497)           16,050$       
Annuals & Perennials/ Plant Materials Fall Seasonal 
Materials, Winter Seasonal Materials 15,000       15,000       776                 -                  14,224$        
Complete Streets Planning/ Design Planning 25,000     25,000     -                -                  25,000$       
On-Street Bike Racks 6,500       6,500       -                -                  6,500$         

Total District Beautification 55,010$          107,127$        196,350$   196,350$   28,609$          (81,523)$         86,218$        
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT/Community Promotions

Marketing Plan 123,740$       -$              -$          -$          -$               -$                -$             
Branding -                18,861          80,000     135,000   -                  135,000      
General Marketing- (Banners) 800                7,054            10,000     10,000     15                  -                  9,985          
Sculpture Initiative 5,900             5,900            5,900       5,900       -                -                  5,900
Promotion Pkg w/Henry Ford 8,400             5,600            5,600       5,600       -                -                  5,600          
Website (Constant Contacts - 3 yrs.) 198                 427                 200            200            274                 -                  (74)                

Website Hosting (1yr renewal) & Domain Reg 360                424               400          400          625                -                  (225)            
Holiday Promotions / Holly Berry Brunch Program 300                -               10,000     10,000     -                -                  10,000        
Food Truck Rally & Concert Series 22,158           47,082          50,000     50,000     20,576          (10)                  29,414        
W.Village Commons Programs 2,450            16,950     19,204          -                  (2,254)         
Other Community Development 4,932             22,745          -           -           1,300            -                  (1,300)         
Farmers Market 3,475             2,500            -           -           -                -                  -              
Interim Design 5,000       5,000       684                -                  4,316          
Photography 3,200       3,200       -                -                  3,200          
Metro Mode 30,000     30,000     18,000          -                  12,000        
Mobile App 2,400       2,400       -                -                  2,400          
CTM Brochure Distribution 2,125       2,125       144                -                  1,981          
Main Street Materials 1,000       1,000       -                -                  1,000          
Big Read -           -           -                -                  -              
Martian Marathon -           -           -                -                  -              
Small Business Saturday 5,000       5,000       -                (1,275)             3,726          
Chamber of Commerce Scavenger hunt 250          250          -                -                  250             
Art month/ Art Spark 5,000       5,000       -                -                  5,000          
Fall Promotions 500          500          -                -                  500             
Bike Dearborn 250          250          -                -                  250             
Restaurant week 20,000     20,000     -                -                  20,000        

 Total Marketing & Promotion 170,263$        113,043$        236,825$   308,775$   60,821$          (1,285)$           246,669$      
PLANNING & ADMINISTRATION

Staff Support 16,028$         -$              -$          -$          -$               -$                -$             
Insurance 1,100             700               2,700       3,138       1,410            -                      1,728          
Audit 460                447               700          700          -                    -                      700             
Director's Expenses:

Executive Director 89,618           95,203          96,000     96,000     30,949          (61,332)           3,719          
Communications Manager- PR 30,000          30,000     30,000     16,816          (684)                12,500        
Operations Manager -                    -                   22,500     16,898     -                    -                      16,898        
Design and Planning Manager -                    12,500          12,000     12,000     -                    -                      12,000        
Event Manager/ Farmers' Market Manager 12,500     12,500     -                    -                      12,500        

PT Admin Employee 4,874             5,305            -               5,602       1,976            -                      3,626          
Building Rental -                    -                   25,000     25,000     -                    -                      25,000        
Repair & Maintained Supplies -                    -                   2,500       2,500       -                    -                      2,500          

          Office Expenses (5810,6010, 6200,5100) 3,351             1,805            17,150     16,712     211                -                      16,501        
          Memberships 175                413               870          870          238                -                      632             

Total Planning & Administration 115,606$        146,373$        221,920$   221,920$   51,600$          (62,016)$         108,304        
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST EXPENSE -                

Total Principal & Interest Expense 340,000$        150,000$       150,000$  150,000$  62,500$         -$                87,500        
Total Expenditures: 680,879$        537,897$        805,095$   877,045$   203,530$        (144,824)$       528,691$      

2 of 2



FY 2016 FY 2017 Adopted Amended Actual Budget Budget
Description Actual Actual Budget Budget (Encumbered) Remaining

REVENUES:

Property Tax Capture 501,026$       531,015$       $510,750 $510,750 454,009$       n/a 56,741$       
Taxes Allocated In - Sanitation Millage -                    -                   $39,850 $39,850 39,850$       
Local Community Stabilization Shared Rev -                    18,518          19,000     19,000     12,332          n/a n/a
Interest Income 1,408             3,495            2,580       2,580       1,305            n/a 1,275$         
Donations from Private Sources -                    10,550          40,000     40,000     52,375          n/a n/a
Miscellaneous Income 94,685           7,845            -               -               -                    n/a -$             
Contribution from General Fund 168,000         2,450            16,950     16,950          n/a -$             

Total Revenues: 765,119$        573,873$        612,180$   629,130$   536,971$        -$                97,866$        

EXPENDITURES:

Salaries & Wages-Part Time 4,525$           4,925$           -$          5,192$      2,165$           -$                3,027$         
FICA/Medicare, City Share 346                377               -               398          166                -                      232             
Workers Comp. Contrib. 3                    3                   -               12            1                    -                      11               
Other Services/Sanitation Millage-Contr Services 39,850     39,850     16,102          (7,698)             16,050        
Audit Services 460                447               700 700 -                    -                      700             
Other Professional Services -                    135               -               -               -                    -                      -                  
Admin/Management (City Services) 16,028           -                   -               -               -                    -                      -                  

Contract Services 261,945          236,881        314,500 308,898 84,555          (110,782)         113,561      

Building Rental -                    -                   25,000     25,000     -                    -                      25,000        
Community Promotion 43,204           113,474        236,825 308,775 66,019          (9,940)             232,816      
Insurance 1,100             700               2,700 3,138 1,635            -                      1,503          
Staff Training & Trans 3,141             4,896            7,000 7,000 48                  -                      6,952          
Office Supplies 212                62                 10,150     9,712       330                -                      9,382          
Repair & Maintained Supplies -                    -                   2,500       2,500       -                    -                      2,500          
Planting Materials 9,740             4,230            15,000 15,000 2,756            -                      12,244        
Memberships 175                413               870 870 238                -                      632             
Other Operating Expense 340,000          150,000        150,000 150,000 75,000          -                      75,000        
Brownfield Contribution 21,354          -               -               -                    -                      -                  
Sub-total Operations 680,879$        537,897$       805,095$  877,045$  249,015$       (128,420)$       499,610$     

Total Expenditures: 680,879$        537,897$        805,095 877,045 249,015$        (128,420)$       499,610$      

Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures: 84,240$         35,976$         (192,915)$ (247,915)$ 287,956$       n/a (401,744)$    

Balance Sheet @ January 2, 2018     

Cash Position 923,512$       
Add Current Receivables 1,475            
Add Unearned Income 97,866          
Less Current Liabilities -                    
Less Encumbrances (128,420)      
Less Uncommitted Budget (499,610)      
Ending Estimated Cash Position June 30, 2018 394,823$        

City of Dearborn
West Downtown Development Authority (WDDDA)

Prepared as of January 2, 2018

FY 2018

1 of 2



FY 2016 FY 2017 Adopted Amended Actual Budget Budget
Description Actual Actual Budget Budget (Encumbered) Remaining

City of Dearborn
West Downtown Development Authority (WDDDA)

Prepared as of January 2, 2018

FY 2018

Annual Report Expenditures FY 2016 FY 2017 Adopted Amended Actual Budget Budget
Public Facilities Actual Unaudited Budget Budget (Encumbered) Remaining
     Public Facilities Transferred to the BRA -                    21,354          -           -                -                  -$             

Total Public Facilities -$               21,354$          -$           -$           -$               -$                -$              

STREETSCAPE PROJECT/Contract Services

Christmas Decor (Holiday Lighting) 14,500$         23,544$         15,000$    15,000$    8,575$           (17,276)$         (10,851)$      
Snow Removal 10,225           9,510            30,000     30,000     4,350            (30,000)           (4,350)$        
Planting/Landscaping 11,053            4,230              -             -             -                 -                  -$              
District Plant & Maint. (Worry Free) 11,956           34,613          60,000     60,000     16,273          (22,751)           20,977$       
Annual Streetscape (Seasonal) 5,876             35,230          5,000       5,000       -                -                  5,000$         
Council Approved Beautification Plan 1,400             -               -           -           -                -                  -$             
Sanitation Millage- Litter Pick up 39,850     39,850     16,102          (11,497)           12,251$       
Annuals & Perennials/ Plant Materials Fall Seasonal 
Materials, Winter Seasonal Materials 15,000       15,000       2,756              -                  12,244$        
Complete Streets Planning/ Design Planning 25,000     25,000     -                -                  25,000$       
On-Street Bike Racks 6,500       6,500       -                -                  6,500$         

Total District Beautification 55,010$          107,127$        196,350$   196,350$   48,056$          (81,523)$         66,771$        
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT/Community Promotions

Marketing Plan 123,740$       -$              -$          -$          -$               -$                -$             
Branding -                18,861          80,000     135,000   -                  135,000      
General Marketing- (Banners) 800                7,054            10,000     10,000     25                  -                  9,975          
Sculpture Initiative 5,900             5,900            5,900       5,900       -                -                  5,900
Promotion Pkg w/Henry Ford 8,400             5,600            5,600       5,600       -                -                  5,600          
Website (Constant Contacts - 3 yrs.) 198                 427                 200            200            274                 -                  (74)                

Website Hosting (1yr renewal) & Domain Reg 360                424               400          400          625                -                  (225)            
Holiday Promotions / Holly Berry Brunch Program 300                -               10,000     10,000     4,900            -                  5,101          
Food Truck Rally & Concert Series 22,158           47,082          50,000     50,000     20,576          (10)                  29,414        
W.Village Commons Programs 2,450            16,950     19,204          -                  (2,254)         
Other Community Development 4,932             22,745          -           -           1,375            -                  (1,375)         
Farmers Market 3,475             2,500            -           -           -                -                  -              
Interim Design 5,000       5,000       684                -                  4,316          
Photography 3,200       3,200       -                -                  3,200          
Metro Mode 30,000     30,000     18,000          -                  12,000        
Mobile App 2,400       2,400       -                -                  2,400          
CTM Brochure Distribution 2,125       2,125       144                -                  1,981          
Main Street Materials 1,000       1,000       -                -                  1,000          
Big Read -           -           -                -                  -              
Martian Marathon -           -           -                -                  -              
Small Business Saturday 5,000       5,000       -                (1,275)             3,726          
Chamber of Commerce Scavenger hunt 250          250          -                -                  250             
Art month/ Art Spark 5,000       5,000       -                -                  5,000          
Fall Promotions 500          500          50                  -                  450             
Bike Dearborn 250          250          -                -                  250             
Restaurant week 20,000     20,000     -                -                  20,000        

 Total Marketing & Promotion 170,263$        113,043$        236,825$   308,775$   65,856$          (1,285)$           241,635$      
PLANNING & ADMINISTRATION

Staff Support 16,028$         -$              -$          -$          -$               -$                -$             
Insurance 1,100             700               2,700       3,138       1,635            -                      1,503          
Audit 460                447               700          700          -                    -                      700             
Director's Expenses:

Executive Director 89,618           95,203          96,000     96,000     38,616          (61,332)           (3,948)         
Communications Manager- PR 30,000          30,000     30,000     16,816          (684)                12,500        
Operations Manager -                    -                   22,500     16,898     -                    -                      16,898        
Design and Planning Manager -                    12,500          12,000     12,000     -                    -                      12,000        
Event Manager/ Farmers' Market Manager 12,500     12,500     -                    -                      12,500        

PT Admin Employee 4,874             5,305            -               5,602       2,332            -                      3,270          
Building Rental -                    -                   25,000     25,000     -                    -                      25,000        
Repair & Maintained Supplies -                    -                   2,500       2,500       -                    -                      2,500          

          Office Expenses (5810,6010, 6200,5100) 3,351             1,805            17,150     16,712     466                -                      16,246        
          Memberships 175                413               870          870          238                -                      632             

Total Planning & Administration 115,606$        146,373$        221,920$   221,920$   60,103$          (62,016)$         99,801          
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST EXPENSE -                

Total Principal & Interest Expense 340,000$        150,000$       150,000$  150,000$  75,000$         -$                75,000        
Total Expenditures: 680,879$        537,897$        805,095$   877,045$   249,015$        (144,824)$       483,207$      

2 of 2



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Executive Committee 2018 

  
 
 
Moved By:  
Seconded:  
 
WHEREAS: The WDDDA shall be under the supervision and control of a board consisting of the Mayor 
and members appointed by the Mayor subject to approval by the city council; and, 
 
WHEREAS:  The officers of the WDDDA shall be elected annually by the Board and shall consist of a 
Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary-Treasurer; and, 
 
WHEREAS:  The 2017 Officer Nominating Committee has recommended _______________ for 
______________, _________________ for _________________, and ________________ for 
________________; be it 
 
RESOLVED:  If there are no additional nominations, nominations are closed and a unanimous ballot is 
cast for the officers as named above for the year 2017. 
 
Yes:    
No:     
Abstained:    
Absent:   
Adopted:  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
The Henry Ford Package 

 
Adopted: 
Resolution by: 
 
WHEREAS: The WDDDA Board of Directors works closely with The Henry Ford in cross-promoting both 
destinations, and has annually participated  in a marketing program with The Henry Ford; 
 
WHEREAS:  The Henry Ford offers a partnership benefit package that includes advertising in two 
editions of THF Magazine, pre-show slides on the Giant Screen for 12 months, placement and links on 
the THF webpage, recognition in the THF eNews and opportunities to distribute WDDDA promotional 
materials at the THF and additional event tie-ins; 
 
RESOLVED:  The WDDDA approves $5900 for the 2018 marketing program with the Henry Ford and 
expensed to account #296-6100-911-51-00 from FYE2018.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
Abstained: 
Absent: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



�‡
�‡

�‡
�‡
�‡

mailto:AnnaC@thehenryford.org


�‡

�‡
�‡
�‡
�‡
�‡
�‡
�‡

�‡

mailto:AnnaC@thehenryford.org


�‡
�‡
�‡

�‡
�‡
�‡
�‡

mailto:AnnaC@thehenryford.org


�}

�}

�}

�}�� �}��

�}

�}�� �}��

�}�� �}��

�}��



�‡

�‡

�‡
�‡
�‡





















WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Landscape & Maintenance Contract Extension  

 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA values the economic impact of maintaining a clean and visually pleasing 

environment for the district; 
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA extended the contract with Worry Free Lawn Care through January 31, 

2018, for landscape, maintenance and litter contract with Worry Free in anticipation 
that a new contractor would be in place by February 1, 2018, under the new 
comprehensive landscape services contract; 

 
RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes extending the contract with Worry Free Lawn Care for 

landscape and maintenance services through February 16, 2018 or until a new 
comprehensive landscape and maintenance contract is approved by the Board. 

Yes:  
No:   
Abstained:  
Absent:   
Date:   
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Sculpture Initiative 2018 
 
 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
 
WHEREAS:  The West Dearborn Downtown Development Authority (WDDDA) counts among its duties 
the beautification of its district; and 
 
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA has participated in the annual Midwest Sculpture Initiative since 2010, but has 
expressed interest in acquiring art for permanent placement  in the district; 
 
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA approved foregoing the Midwest Sculpture Initiative for the 2018 season to 
explore other artist options;  
 
RESOLVED:  That the WDDDA approves an amount not to exceed $5,900.00 from Community 
Promotions fund 296-6100-911-51-00 as a contribution to the Dearborn Community Fund to participate 
in the sculpture initiative with the Nordin Brothers. 
 

Yes:  
No:  
Absent:     

Date:    

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Arts Month 2018 
 
 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
WHEREAS: The West Dearborn Downtown Development Authority (WDDDA) recognizes sponsoring 
special public and community events in West Downtown as a means to reach the goals of increased 
traffic and commerce, which benefit its businesses and neighborhoods; and,  
 
WHEREAS:  April Arts Month will encourage people to “Discover”, “Participate” and “Appreciate” 
the art around the city during the month, including several participating locations in the downtown 
district; be it  
 
RESOLVED: That the WDDDA approves an amount of $1500 from the Community Promotions 
Account #296-6100-911-51-00 to the Dearborn Community Fund as a sponsor of Arts Month 2018.  
 
 
Yes:     
No:      
Abstained:    
Absent:    
Adopted:  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Farmers & Artisans Market Transfer from Chamber to WDDDA 

 
 
WHEREAS:   The Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce informed the WDDDA that it will no longer 

organize and manage the Dearborn Farmers and Artisans Market starting in 2018;   
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA values the economic impact of the Farmers and Artisans Market and 

therefore desires to continue the event; 
 
WHEREAS:   Assets of the Dearborn Farmers & Artisans Market includes event supplies and 

materials, domain name and website, social media channels, and contacts of all 
vendors, suppliers, consumers and sponsors.  

 
RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes entering into an agreement between the WDDDA and the 

Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce for the transfer of the assets of the Farmers and 
Artisan Market for consideration of $1.  

 
 
Yes:  
No:   
Abstained:  
Absent:   
Date:   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Farmers & Artisans Market Budget 2018 
 
WHEREAS: The WDDDA recognizes the benefit of Marketing and Promoting businesses and 

activities in the District; and  
 
WHEREAS: The WDDDA has now taken ownership of the Farmers & Artisans Market in order to 

continue to bring visitors to the District and grow local businesses; and 
 
WHEREAS: The WDDDA reviewed a projected budget of $20,000 in expenditures and $23,500 in 

income for the Farmers & Artisans Market 
 
RESOLVED:  

1. That the WDDDA obligates $20,000 from the Community Promotions Budget # 296-
6100-911-51-00 ($6500 from FYE2018 and $12,500 from FYE2019) to fund the event 
costs for the 2018 Dearborn Farmers & Artisans Market; and  

 
2. The WDDDA will acknowledge receipt of funds for the Farmers & Artisans market up 

to $15,000 in FYE2018; and annually $23,500 thereafter.  

 
3. The WDDDA Executive Director is authorized to administer, sign contracts and 

expend the funds for the 2018 Dearborn Farmers & Artisans Market as presented; 
and  

 
 
Yes:  
No:   
Abstained:  
Absent:  
Adopted:  
 

 
 
 
 



Farmer's Market Farmer's Market Farmer's Market
2018 Budget 2017 Budget 2017 Actual

INCOME
Admissions 12,500 8,000 10,730
Advertising 500 200
Certifications
Interest Income
Membership Dues (New)
Membership Dues (Renewal)
Misc Income 1,000 6,250
Raffles/Auctions
Residuals 
Sponsorships 11,000 11,000 11,486
Other Income-moved to Misc income 2000 2376

Total Income 23,500 20,000 33,456

EXPENSES
Advertising 2,500 1,000 3,440
Awards/Certificates  -   
Bad Debt Expense
Credit Card Charges  -   
Bank Service Charges  -   
Contract Service 2,500
Contract Service: IT
Contract Service: Cleaning
Contract Service: Photography/Video
Contract Service: Professional Fees 6500 6250
Decorations  -   
Depreciation  -   
Design 100 100
Dues & Subscriptions 450 370 425
EBT VENDOR REIMBURSEMENT 4,500 1,000 4,237
Electronic Distribution  -   
Equip Lease - Office  -   
Equipment Purchases 1,000 1,000
Event - Misc. 3000  -   2312.5
Food & Beverage
Insurance: D&O & Bldg.
Insurance: Health  -   
Insurance: W/C  -   
Insurance: Misc
Interest  - Mortgage  -   
Licenses 750
Mailing Services  -   



Meeting Expense 100  -   
Mileage  -   
OE: Admin. - Other (Parking)  -   
Not in use  -   
OE: Office Supplies 1500  -   1648.22
P/R: Commissions  -   
P/R: Bonus  -   
P/R: Payroll fees  -   
P/R: Payroll Salaries  -   
P/R: Payroll Taxes  -   
P/R: IRA Match
Postage  -   
Printing 500 500 318.81
Promo Merchandise 2000  -   2083.8
PR/Marketing 1000 900
Repairs/Maint Bldg  -   
Signage 500 1,000 72
Software Purchases  -   
Taxes: Prop & 990 T  -   
Telephone  -   
TradeCert Expense
Training 550  -   15
Travel  -   
Utilities  -   
Venue Equipment
Website 750 720 720

Total Expenses 24,950 9,840 21,522

Operational Revenue (Expense) 10,160 11,934
2017 Budget 2017 Actual
Farmer's Market Farmer's Market



Farmer's Market Farmer's Market
2016 Actual 2015 Actual

8,829 9,465

12,575 19,955

21,404 29,420

705 525

2,495 2,325

 -   535

2,000 2,815

171 140

200 1,075



170
3,481 5,072

   
901 3,150

129 3,991

415
434

1,440 720

11,522 21,367

9,882 8,053
2016 Actual 2015 Actual
Farmer's Market Farmer's Market



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Metromode Contract 2018 
 
Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 
 
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA values and desires to increase communications, public relations, marketing and media 
exposure for Downtown West Dearborn; and  
 
WHEREAS:  Issue Media Group/Metromode has offered to provide economic development news stories and 
provide four  community engagement workshops to build an entrepreneurial ecosystem through its MetroMode 
and SecondWave media platforms; and 
 
WHEREAS:   The proposed agreement will cost $48,000 in total for 2018 from February 15, 2018 – February 15, 
2019, which will be equally split between the EDDDA and WDDDA; and 
 

RESOLVED:  That the WDDDA allocates $24,000 from Contractual Services account 296-6100-911-51-00 for a 
media contract with Issue Media Group/Metromode for a contract running February 15, 2018 – February 15, 2019,  
($12,000 FYE2018; $12,000 FYE2019) and that the WDDDA Executive Director be authorized to execute and sign 
the contract agreement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



��

����������������������������������������

���h�h�k�I�������!�I�G�Q�<���������g�]�k�d�������������Û���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[����
��

�$�p�I�g�p�Q�I�q�������² �������/�j�g�<�j�I�O�s��
���h�h�k�I�������!�I�G�Q�<���������g�]�k�d�������¥���!���¦�������q�Q�Y�Y�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�������q�Q�j�P���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�[�G�������Q�j�h�������[�I�j�q�]�g�X�������]�N�������h�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g�h�������j�]��
�Q�G�I�[�j�Q�N�s�������<�[�G�������E�<�d�j�k�g�I�������j�P�I�������h�j�]�g�s�������]�N�������Q�[�[�]�p�<�j�Q�]�[�•�������Q�[�p�I�h�j�Z�I�[�j�������<�[�G�������I�Z�I�g�O�Q�[�O�������<�h�h�I�j�h�������j�P�<�j�������<�g�I�������h�P�<�d�Q�[�O��
���I�<�g�D�]�g�[�’�h�������N�k�j�k�g�I�•���������������k�g�Q�[�O�������<�������Â�Ã�Ÿ�Z�]�[�j�P�������I�[�O�<�O�I�Z�I�[�j�•���������!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������<�E�j�Q�p�I�Y�s�������I�[�O�<�O�I�������E�]�Z�Z�k�[�Q�j�s�������h�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g�h��
�j�]�������k�[�E�]�p�I�g�•�������d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�������<�[�G�������h�P�<�g�I�������h�j�]�g�Q�I�h�������]�N�������j�<�Y�I�[�j�������<�[�G�������d�Y�<�E�I�Ÿ�D�<�h�I�G�������j�g�<�[�h�N�]�g�Z�<�j�Q�]�[�•�������������0�P�I�������h�j�]�g�Q�I�h�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I��
�d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�I�G�������j�]���������!���’�h�������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������<�k�G�Q�I�[�E�I�•�������h�I�Y�I�E�j�I�G�������N�]�g�������d�k�D�Y�Q�E�<�j�Q�]�[�������j�]�������<�������h�j�<�j�I�q�Q�G�I�������/�I�E�]�[�G�������7�<�p�I�������<�k�G�Q�I�[�E�I��
�<�[�G�������Z�<�G�I�������<�p�<�Q�Y�<�D�Y�I�������N�]�g�������h�s�[�G�Q�E�<�j�Q�]�[�������<�[�G�������g�I�Ÿ�k�h�I�������j�]���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������I�E�]�[�]�Z�Q�E�������G�I�p�I�Y�]�d�Z�I�[�j�������h�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g�h�•��
���G�G�Q�j�Q�]�[�<�Y�Y�s�•�������������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������q�Q�Y�Y�������E�]�[�j�Q�[�k�I�������j�]�������D�k�Q�Y�G�������]�[�������j�P�I�������h�k�E�E�I�h�h�������]�N�������I�[�j�g�I�d�g�I�[�I�k�g�h�P�Q�d�������D�<�h�I�G�������h�d�I�<�X�I�g�������h�I�g�Q�I�h��
�I�p�I�[�j�������D�s�������d�g�]�G�k�E�Q�[�O�������f�k�<�g�j�I�g�Y�s�������N�]�g�k�Z�h�������j�P�<�j�������N�]�h�j�I�g�������<�������[�<�g�g�<�j�Q�p�I�������N�]�g�������I�[�j�g�I�d�g�I�[�I�k�g�h�P�Q�d�������Q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������q�P�Q�Y�I��
�D�k�Q�Y�G�Q�[�O�������<�������D�I�j�j�I�g�������I�[�O�<�O�I�G�������[�I�j�q�]�g�X�������]�N�������d�I�]�d�Y�I�������<�[�G�������g�I�h�]�k�g�E�I�h�•����
��

�¡ �+�g�]�O�g�<�Z���������I�Y�Q�p�I�g�<�D�Y�I�h�������������¡��
��

���I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������+�g�]�W�I�E�j���������G�Q�j�]�g�������Ÿ���������G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y��������]�[�j�I�[�j��
�” ���I�p�I�Y�]�d�������<�[�G�������d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�������N�]�k�g�������¥�Å�¦�������h�j�]�g�Q�I�h�������d�I�g�������Z�]�[�j�P�������¥��]�[�j�I�[�j�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�I�G�������Q�[�������E�]�Z�D�Q�[�<�j�Q�]�[�������]�N�Ž��

�N�I�<�j�k�g�I�������Y�I�[�O�j�P�•�������-�²�� �������d�g�]�N�Q�Y�I�•�������N�I�<�j�k�g�I�j�j�I�h�•�������<�[�G�������[�I�q�h�������P�Q�j�������N�]�g�Z�<�j�h�¦����
�” �+�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�������h�Q�r�������¥�Ç�¦���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������.�]�k�[�G�Ÿ�1�d���������G�Q�j�Q�]�[�h�������¥�“���I�h�j�������]�N���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�”�¦�������]�[�������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������<�[�G�������Q�[��

�I�Ÿ�[�I�q�h�Y�I�j�j�I�g�������d�I�g�������s�I�<�g��
�” �$�g�Q�O�Q�[�<�Y�������d�P�]�j�]�O�g�<�d�P�s�������j�]�������<�E�E�]�Z�d�<�[�s�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j��
�” ���h�h�Q�h�j�������Q�[�������h�]�E�Q�<�Y�������Z�I�G�Q�<�������›�������<�k�G�Q�I�[�E�I�������G�I�p�I�Y�]�d�Z�I�[�j��
�” ���h�h�Q�h�j�������Q�[�������h�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g�������I�[�O�<�O�I�Z�I�[�j��

�«���������! �� �������Z�<�Q�[�j�<�Q�[�h�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������E�]�[�j�g�]�Y�•����

�¥�Å�¦�������/�d�I�<�X�I�g�������/�I�g�Q�I�h���������p�I�[�j�h��
���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������E�]�]�g�G�Q�[�<�j�I�������<�[�G�������d�g�]�G�k�E�I�������N�]�k�g�������¥�Å�¦�������/�d�I�<�X�I�g�������/�I�g�Q�I�h���������p�I�[�j�h�������N�]�E�k�h�I�G�������]�[�������I�[�j�g�I�d�g�I�[�I�k�g�h�P�Q�d�•�������G�I�h�Q�O�[�I�G��
�j�]�������E�]�[�[�I�E�j�������Y�]�E�<�Y�������j�P�]�k�O�P�j�������Y�I�<�G�I�g�h�������<�[�G�������Q�[�N�Y�k�I�[�E�I�g�h�������q�Q�j�P���������!�� �������g�I�<�G�I�g�h�������Q�[�������<�������Y�Q�p�I�������N�]�g�k�Z�•�������p�Q�<�������<�E�j�Q�p�I�������h�]�E�Q�<�Y�������Z�I�G�Q�<��
�I�[�O�<�O�I�Z�I�[�j�•�������<�[�G�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������E�]�p�I�g�<�O�I�������<�D�]�k�j�������I�<�E�P�������I�p�I�[�j�•����

�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������P�]�Y�G�������<�[�������<�G�p�Q�h�]�g�s�������Z�I�I�j�Q�[�O�������q�Q�j�P���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�[�G�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�������j�]�������E�]�[�N�Q�g�Z�������I�p�I�[�j��
�j�]�d�Q�E�h�•�������G�<�j�I�h�•�������p�I�[�k�I�h�������² �������h�d�I�<�X�I�g�h�•����

�” ���]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������<�������N�I�<�j�k�g�I�G�������h�d�]�[�h�]�g�������]�[�������<�Y�Y�������I�p�I�[�j�������d�g�]�Z�]�j�Q�]�[�h�������<�[�G�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j��
�” ���]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������q�Q�Y�Y�������P�<�p�I�������j�P�I�������]�d�d�]�g�j�k�[�Q�j�s�������j�]�������P�]�h�j�������<�[�G�������h�d�I�<�X�������<�j�������j�P�I�������I�p�I�[�j�h�•�������I�Q�j�P�I�g�������G�k�g�Q�[�O��

�q�I�Y�E�]�Z�I�›�E�Y�]�h�Q�[�O�������g�I�Z�<�g�X�h�������]�g�������<�h�������<�������Z�]�G�I�g�<�j�]�g�������]�g�������d�<�[�I�Y�Q�h�j�•����
�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������q�]�g�X�������q�Q�j�P���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������j�]�������h�]�k�g�E�I�������<�[�G�������D�]�]�X�������p�I�[�k�I�������Y�]�E�<�j�Q�]�[�h��
�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������]�g�O�<�[�Q�v�I�������<�Y�Y�������<�h�d�I�E�j�h�������]�N�������j�P�I�������Y�]�O�Q�h�j�Q�E�h�������N�]�g�������j�P�I�������I�p�I�[�j�h�������Q�[�E�Y�k�G�Q�[�O�������j�P�I�������E�]�[�j�g�<�E�j�Q�[�O�������]�N�������Y�]�E�<�j�Q�]�[��

�¥�Q�N�������[�I�I�G�I�G�¦�•�������]�[�Ÿ�h�Q�j�I�������I�p�I�[�j�������Z�<�[�<�O�I�g�•�������E�<�j�I�g�I�g�h�•�������<�k�G�Q�]�›�p�Q�h�k�<�Y�•�������<�[�G�������<�[�s�������]�j�P�I�g�������h�I�g�p�Q�E�I�������d�g�]�p�Q�G�I�g�h�•��
�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������E�]�]�g�G�Q�[�<�j�I�������<�[�G�������D�g�Q�I�N�������h�d�I�<�X�I�g�h�������¥�Ä�Ÿ�Æ�•�������d�Y�k�h�������]�[�I�������Z�]�G�I�g�<�j�]�g�¦�������]�[�������j�P�I�������d�k�g�d�]�h�I�������<�[�G�������O�]�<�Y�h�������]�N��

�j�P�I�������I�p�I�[�j�•���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������q�Q�Y�Y�������P�<�p�I�������]�d�d�]�g�j�k�[�Q�j�s�������j�]�������<�h�h�Q�h�j�������Q�[�������Q�G�I�[�j�Q�N�s�Q�[�O�������h�d�I�<�X�I�g�h�•��
�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������<�E�j�Q�p�I�Y�s�������d�g�]�Z�]�j�I�������j�P�I�������I�p�I�[�j�������q�Q�j�P�������<�G�h�•�������I�Ÿ�E�<�g�G�h�•�������h�]�E�Q�<�Y�������<�[�G�������d�g�I�Ÿ�I�p�I�[�j�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�•����

��



��

�” ��]�[�j�I�[�j�������g�I�Y�<�j�I�G�������j�]�������I�[�j�g�I�d�g�I�[�I�k�g�h�P�Q�d�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�I�G�������Q�[�������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������D�I�N�]�g�I�������<�[�G�›�]�g�������<�N�j�I�g�������j�P�I��
�I�p�I�[�j�•��������]�[�j�I�[�j�������E�<�[�������Q�[�E�Y�k�G�I�������<�������D�g�Q�I�N�������Q�[�j�g�]�G�k�E�j�Q�]�[�������<�[�G�������Q�[�p�Q�j�<�j�Q�]�[�•�������<�������N�I�<�j�k�g�I�������h�j�]�g�s�•�������<�������-�²���•�������<�[�G�›�]�g�������<�[��
�I�p�I�[�j�������g�I�E�<�d�•��

�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������E�g�I�<�j�I�������<�[�G�������Z�<�[�<�O�I�������I�Ÿ�E�<�g�G�������Q�[�p�Q�j�<�j�Q�]�[�h�•�������.�/�6�+�������Y�Q�h�j�h�•�������<�[�G�������d�g�]�Z�]�j�I�������I�<�E�P�������I�p�I�[�j�������j�P�g�]�k�O�P��
�!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������<�[�G�������g�I�O�Q�]�[�<�Y�������d�k�D�Y�Q�E�<�j�Q�]�[�h�������q�P�I�[�������<�p�<�Q�Y�<�D�Y�I�������j�P�g�]�k�O�P�������h�]�E�Q�<�Y�������Z�I�G�Q�<����

��

���I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������!�Q�E�g�]�h�Q�j�I����
�” ���I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������Z�Q�E�g�]�h�Q�j�I�������Z�<�Q�[�j�<�Q�[�I�G�������]�[�������!�I�j�g�]�!�]�G�I�������d�Y�<�j�N�]�g�Z�•����

�/�I�I�•�������P�j�j�d�•�›�›�q�q�q�•�h�I�E�]�[�G�q�<�p�I�Z�I�G�Q�<�•�E�]�Z�›�G�I�N�<�k�Y�j�•�<�h�d�r��
�” �/�Q�j�I�������d�g�]�Z�]�j�I�G�������j�P�g�]�k�O�P���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�������<�[�G�������h�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g�������[�I�j�q�]�g�X�h��
�” ���I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������j�]�������D�I�������d�]�h�Q�j�Q�]�[�I�G�������<�h�������“���$��1�/����������0�9�”�������G�k�g�Q�[�O�������j�P�I�������E�]�[�j�g�<�E�j�������j�I�g�Z�•����

�/�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g���������[�O�<�O�I�Z�I�[�j�������›������� �]�E�<�Y���������G�p�Q�h�]�g�s���������g�]�k�d����
�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������P�]�h�j�������<�������Z�Q�[�Q�Z�k�Z�������]�N�������j�P�g�I�I�������¥�Ä�¦�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������<�G�p�Q�h�]�g�s�������Z�I�I�j�Q�[�O�h�������q�Q�j�P���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[��

�G�I�h�Q�O�[�I�G�������j�]�������P�I�Y�d�������Q�[�N�]�g�Z�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������G�I�p�I�Y�]�d�Z�I�[�j�������<�[�G�������E�<�Y�I�[�G�<�g�•����
�” ���]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������q�Q�Y�Y�������P�<�p�I�������j�P�I�������]�d�d�]�g�j�k�[�Q�j�s�������j�]�������d�<�g�j�Q�E�Q�d�<�j�I�������Q�[�������g�I�O�k�Y�<�g�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������<�G�p�Q�h�]�g�s��

�Z�I�I�j�Q�[�O�h�������q�Q�j�P�������/�]�k�j�P�I�<�h�j�������!�Q�E�P�Q�O�<�[�������g�I�O�Q�]�[�<�Y�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�������]�N�������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�•����
�” ���[�j�I�O�g�<�j�I�������h�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g�h�������d�g�]�O�g�<�Z������� �������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������h�P�<�g�Q�[�O�������<�[�G�������h�]�E�Q�<�Y�������Z�I�G�Q�<�������[�I�j�q�]�g�X�h�•����
�«���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������I�E�]�[�]�Z�Q�E�������j�]�������h�I�Y�I�E�j�������Y�]�E�<�Y�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������<�G�p�Q�h�]�g�s�������O�g�]�k�d�•����
��

�+�<�g�j�[�I�g��������]�[�j�I�[�j�������.�I�Ÿ�1�h�I�������<�[�G���������g�<�[�G�Q�[�O�������������¥�1�d�������j�]�������Å�������/�d�]�[�h�]�g�Q�[�O�������+�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�¦����
�” ���]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�[�G�������d�<�g�j�Q�E�Q�d�<�j�Q�[�O�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�������D�g�<�[�G�������<�[�G�������<�G�p�I�g�j�Q�h�Q�[�O�������]�[�������!�Q�E�g�]�h�Q�j�I�������+� �1�/��

�!�I�j�g�]�!�]�G�I�•��
�” ���]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�[�G�������d�<�g�j�Q�E�Q�d�<�j�Q�[�O�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�������j�]�������g�I�E�I�Q�p�I�������D�g�<�[�G�������›�������<�G�������d�Y�<�E�I�Z�I�[�j�������]�[�������!�I�j�g�]�!�]�G�I��

�P�]�Z�I�d�<�O�I�������<�[�G�������I�Ÿ�[�I�q�h�Y�I�j�j�I�g�������d�Y�<�E�I�Z�I�[�j�•����
�” �� �������N�]�g�Z�<�Y�������<�G�������d�Y�<�E�I�Z�I�[�j�������h�E�P�I�G�k�Y�I�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������G�I�p�I�Y�]�d�I�G�•�� ��
�” ��]�[�j�I�[�j�������g�I�Ÿ�k�h�I�������g�Q�O�P�j�h�•����
�” ���!�� �������q�Q�Y�Y�������<�h�h�Q�h�j�������Q�[�������G�I�p�I�Y�]�d�Q�[�O�������h�s�[�G�Q�E�<�j�Q�]�[�������d�Y�<�[�������q�Q�j�P���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�[�G�������X�I�s�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�•����

�!�I�j�g�Q�E�h�������<�[�G�������.�I�d�]�g�j�Q�[�O�������¥�-�k�<�g�j�I�g�Y�s�¦����
�” �/�j�]�g�s�������g�I�<�G�I�g�h�P�Q�d�������[�k�Z�D�I�g�h�•����
�” ���p�I�g�<�O�I�������j�Q�Z�I�������]�[�������d�<�O�I�•����
�” �/�]�E�Q�<�Y�������!�I�G�Q�<�������g�I�<�E�P�������<�[�G�������h�P�<�g�I�h�•����
�” �.�I�N�I�g�g�Q�[�O�������h�Q�j�I�h�•����
�” ��]�[�j�I�[�j�������<�[�G�������Z�I�G�Q�<�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�•�� ��
�” ���I�]�O�g�<�d�P�Q�E�������]�g�Q�O�Q�[�������]�N�������<�k�G�Q�I�[�E�I�•����

���[�[�k�<�Y�������+�g�]�O�g�<�Z���������[�p�I�h�j�Z�I�[�j�•�������¹�Å�É�•�Á�Á�Á����
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



��

��]�[�j�g�<�E�j�������0�I�g�Z�h��
��

�0�P�Q�h�������E�]�[�j�g�<�E�j�������E�]�[�j�<�Q�[�h�������j�P�I�������I�[�j�Q�g�I�������<�O�g�I�I�Z�I�[�j�������D�I�j�q�I�I�[���������!�� �������<�[�G���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�[�G�������j�P�I�g�I�������<�g�I�������[�]��
�]�j�P�I�g�������E�]�[�G�Q�j�Q�]�[�h�������Q�[�������<�[�s�������]�j�P�I�g�������q�g�Q�j�j�I�[�������]�g�������]�g�<�Y�������<�O�g�I�I�Z�I�[�j�������E�]�[�E�I�g�[�Q�[�O�������j�P�I�������h�k�D�W�I�E�j�������Z�<�j�j�I�g�������Q�[�������j�P�Q�h�������E�]�[�j�g�<�E�j�•��
�"�]�������<�Z�I�[�G�Z�I�[�j�•�������E�P�<�[�O�I�������]�g�������Z�]�G�Q�N�Q�E�<�j�Q�]�[�������j�]�������j�P�Q�h�������E�]�[�j�g�<�E�j�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������I�N�N�I�E�j�Q�p�I�������k�[�Y�I�h�h�������Q�j�������Q�h�������Q�[�������q�g�Q�j�Q�[�O�������<�[�G�������h�Q�O�[�I�G��
�D�s�������D�]�j�P�������d�<�g�j�Q�I�h�•�������0�P�Q�h�������E�]�[�j�g�<�E�j�������h�k�d�I�g�h�I�G�I�h�������<�[�s�������d�g�Q�]�g�������q�g�Q�j�j�I�[�������]�g�������]�g�<�Y�������<�O�g�I�I�Z�I�[�j�������D�I�j�q�I�I�[���������!�� �������<�[�G��
���]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������k�[�Y�I�h�h�������]�j�P�I�g�q�Q�h�I�������h�d�I�E�Q�N�Q�I�G�•��
��
���I�Y�Q�p�I�g�<�D�Y�I����

�” ���]�k�g�������h�j�]�g�Q�I�h�������d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�I�G�������Q�[�������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������¥�Z�]�[�j�P�Y�s�¦��
�” �/�Q�r���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������g�]�k�[�G�k�d�������h�j�]�g�Q�I�h�������d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�I�G�������Q�[�������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������¥�<�[�[�k�<�Y�¦��
�” ���]�k�g�������/�d�I�<�X�I�g�������/�I�g�Q�I�h���������p�I�[�j�h�������¥�<�[�[�k�<�Y�¦��
�” ���I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������!�Q�E�g�]�h�Q�j�I�������Z�<�Q�[�j�I�[�<�[�E�I�������Q�[�������!�I�j�g�]�Z�]�G�I�������¥�<�[�[�k�<�Y�¦����
�” �-�k�<�g�j�I�g�Y�s���������G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y���������G�p�Q�h�]�g�s�������!�I�I�j�Q�[�O�h����
�” ���]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�[�G�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�������<�G�p�I�g�j�Q�h�Q�[�O�������<�[�G�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������g�I�Ÿ�k�h�I��
�” �-�k�<�g�j�I�g�Y�s�������<�[�<�Y�s�j�Q�E�������g�I�d�]�g�j�h����

��
�0�]�j�<�Y�������+�<�s�Z�I�[�j���������k�I�•�������¹�Å�É�•�Á�Á�Á����
�+�<�s�Z�I�[�j�������j�I�g�Z�h�•�������¹�Ã�Å�•�Á�Á�Á�������G�k�I���������<�[�k�<�g�s�������Â�Æ�•�������Ã�Á�Â�É�Ž�������¹�Ã�Å�•�Á�Á�Á�������G�k�I���������k�[�I�������Â�Æ�•�������Ã�Á�Â�É��
�+�g�]�O�g�<�Z�������/�E�P�I�G�k�Y�I�•���������������<�[�k�<�g�s�������Â�•�������Ã�Á�Â�É�������Ÿ���������I�E�I�Z�D�I�g�������Ä�Â�•�������Ã�Á�Â�É��
��
�+�g�]�W�I�E�j���������d�d�g�]�p�<�Y����
���s�������h�Q�O�[�Q�[�O�������j�P�Q�h�������d�g�]�d�]�h�<�Y���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�������<�Y�Y�]�q�h���������h�h�k�I�������!�I�G�Q�<���������g�]�k�d�������j�]�������d�g�]�E�I�I�G�������q�Q�j�P�������j�P�I�������q�]�g�X��
�G�I�h�E�g�Q�D�I�G�������Q�[�������j�P�Q�h�������d�g�]�d�]�h�<�Y�•�������+�Y�I�<�h�I�������g�I�j�k�g�[�������p�Q�<�������I�Z�<�Q�Y�������j�]���������g�Q�<�[���������]�s�Y�I�������<�j�������D�g�Q�<�[�³�Q�h�h�k�I�Z�I�G�Q�<�O�g�]�k�d�•�E�]�Z�������]�g�������p�Q�<��
�N�<�r�������j�]�������È�Ä�Å�Ÿ�Ä�Â�Á�Ÿ�Ç�Á�Á�Á�•��
��
���E�E�I�d�j�I�G�������D�s���������]�q�[�j�]�q�[���������I�<�g�D�]�g�[�•��
��
��

�� ���E�E�I�d�j�I�G�������D�s���������h�h�k�I�������!�I�G�Q�<���������g�]�k�d�•��

��g�Q�h�j�Q�[�<�������/�P�I�d�d�<�g�G�Ÿ���I�E�Q�k�h��
�����0����

�� ���g�Q�<�[���������]�s�Y�I�������������������������������������›��������]�Ÿ���]�k�[�G�I�g��
�����0����

�� �� ���h�h�k�I�������!�I�G�Q�<���������g�]�k�d��
��
�� ��



��

�����h�h�k�I�������!�I�G�Q�<���������g�]�k�d�’�h�������1�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�Q�[�O�������+�]�Y�Q�E�s��
���h�h�k�I�������!�I�G�Q�<���������g�]�k�d�������]�N�N�I�g�h�������Q�j�h�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������j�P�I�������]�d�d�]�g�j�k�[�Q�j�s�������j�]�������G�Q�g�I�E�j�Y�s�������<�Y�Q�O�[�������j�P�I�Q�g�������D�g�<�[�G�h�������q�Q�j�P��
�E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������<�D�]�k�j�������j�<�Y�I�[�j�•�������Q�[�[�]�p�<�j�Q�]�[�•�������G�Q�p�I�g�h�Q�j�s�•�������<�[�G�������d�Y�<�E�I�•���������[�������<�G�G�Q�j�Q�]�[�•���������!�� �������d�g�]�p�Q�G�I�h�������E�]�g�d�]�g�<�j�Q�]�[�h�•��
�O�]�p�I�g�[�Z�I�[�j�h�•�������Q�[�h�j�Q�j�k�j�Q�]�[�h�•�������[�]�[�d�g�]�N�Q�j�h�•�������<�[�G�������N�]�k�[�G�<�j�Q�]�[�h�������q�Q�j�P�������h�Q�Z�Q�Y�<�g�Y�s�������N�]�E�k�h�I�G�������Z�Q�h�h�Q�]�[�h�������<�������q�<�s�������j�]��
�k�h�I�������j�P�I�Q�g�������Z�I�G�Q�<�������D�k�G�O�I�j�h�������j�]�������h�k�d�d�]�g�j�������<�[�G�������I�r�d�<�[�G�������E�]�p�I�g�<�O�I�������]�N�������W�]�D�������O�g�]�q�j�P�•�������I�E�]�[�]�Z�Q�E��
�G�I�p�I�Y�]�d�Z�I�[�j�•�������g�I�<�Y�������I�h�j�<�j�I�•�������[�]�[�Ÿ�d�g�]�N�Q�j�������Q�[�[�]�p�<�j�Q�]�[�•�������E�Q�j�s�������D�k�Q�Y�G�Q�[�O�•�������<�[�G�������d�Y�<�E�I�Z�<�X�Q�[�O�•��
��
�1�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�Q�[�O�������Q�h�������j�P�I�������D�<�h�Q�h�������]�N�������]�k�g�������Z�]�G�I�Y�������<�h�������<�������d�k�D�Y�Q�E�<�j�Q�]�[�•�������1�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������<�g�I�������E�]�[�h�Q�G�I�g�I�G�������E�g�k�E�Q�<�Y�������j�]��
�]�k�g�������]�g�O�<�[�Q�v�<�j�Q�]�[�������<�[�G�������j�P�I�Q�g�������h�k�d�d�]�g�j�������Q�h�������j�P�I�������g�I�<�h�]�[�������j�P�<�j���������!�� �������Q�h�������<�D�Y�I�������j�]�������d�g�]�G�k�E�I�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������q�Q�j�P�Q�[�������<��
�D�g�]�<�G�������h�d�I�E�j�g�k�Z�������]�N�������j�]�d�Q�E�h�•�������/�k�d�d�]�g�j�������N�g�]�Z�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������<�Y�Y�]�q�h���������!�� �������j�]�������G�I�G�Q�E�<�j�I�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y��
�g�I�h�]�k�g�E�I�h�������j�]�������E�]�p�I�g�������X�I�s�������Q�h�h�k�I�������<�g�I�<�h�������j�P�<�j�������<�g�I�������]�N�������Q�Z�d�]�g�j�<�[�E�I�������j�]�������D�]�j�P�������j�P�I�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�������<�[�G���������!���’�h��
�Z�Q�h�h�Q�]�[�•��
��
�7�I�������q�]�g�X�������q�Q�j�P�������Y�Q�X�I�Ÿ�Z�Q�[�G�I�G�������h�j�<�X�I�P�]�Y�G�I�g�h�������q�P�]�������P�<�p�I�������h�P�<�g�I�G�������p�<�Y�k�I�h�������<�[�G�������Z�Q�h�h�Q�]�[�h�•���������I�E�<�k�h�I�������]�N�������]�k�g��
�Q�[�j�I�g�h�I�E�j�Q�[�O�������Q�[�j�I�g�I�h�j�h�•�������q�I�������Z�<�s�������E�]�p�I�g�������]�k�g�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�°�������q�]�g�X�������W�]�k�g�[�<�Y�Q�h�j�Q�E�<�Y�Y�s�•���������]�q�I�p�I�g�•���������!����
�]�D�h�I�g�p�I�h�������h�j�g�Q�E�j�������D�]�k�[�G�<�g�Q�I�h�������g�I�O�<�g�G�Q�[�O�������j�P�I�������G�Q�g�I�E�j�Q�]�[�•�������g�I�p�Q�I�q�•�������<�[�G�������<�d�d�g�]�p�<�Y�������]�N�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������j�P�<�j�������Q�h��
�d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�I�G�•��
��
���!�� �������I�[�E�]�k�g�<�O�I�h�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������j�]�������d�Q�j�E�P�������Q�G�I�<�h�������j�P�g�]�k�O�P���������G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y���������G�p�Q�h�]�g�Q�I�h�������<�[�G�������j�]�������]�k�g�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y��
�j�I�<�Z�h�•�������7�I�������p�<�Y�k�I�������j�P�I�������X�[�]�q�Y�I�G�O�I�������]�k�g�������d�<�g�j�[�I�g�h�������D�g�Q�[�O�������j�]�������]�k�g�������q�]�g�X�•�������<�[�G�������q�I�������I�[�E�]�k�g�<�O�I��
�k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������j�]�������h�I�[�G�������h�j�]�g�s�������Q�G�I�<�h�•�������j�g�I�[�G�h�������Q�[�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�°�������<�g�I�<�h�������]�N�������I�r�d�I�g�j�Q�h�I�•�������<�[�G�������d�g�I�h�h�������g�I�Y�I�<�h�I�h�•��
���]�q�I�p�I�g�•�������d�k�D�Y�Q�h�P�I�G�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������Q�h�������<�j�������j�P�I�������G�Q�h�E�g�I�j�Q�]�[�������]�N�������j�P�I�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������j�I�<�Z�h�������<�[�G�������<�Y�Y�������N�Q�[�<�Y�������G�I�E�Q�h�Q�]�[�h��
�g�I�O�<�g�G�Q�[�O�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������<�g�I�������Z�<�G�I�������q�Q�j�P�]�k�j�������E�Y�Q�I�[�j�������<�d�d�g�]�p�<�Y�•����
��
�7�P�Q�Y�I�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������<�g�I�������[�]�j�������<�Y�Y�]�q�I�G�������j�]�������g�I�p�Q�I�q�������]�g�������<�d�d�g�]�p�I�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�•���������!�� �������q�]�g�X�h�������q�Q�j�P�������j�P�I�Z�������j�]��
�I�h�j�<�D�Y�Q�h�P�������N�]�E�k�h�������<�g�I�<�h�������j�P�<�j�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������Q�[�E�Y�k�G�I�G�������Q�[�������E�]�p�I�g�<�O�I�•���������N�������<�[�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�������G�I�h�Q�g�I�h�������j�P�I�������<�D�Q�Y�Q�j�s�������j�]��
�G�Q�g�I�E�j�������]�g�������I�G�Q�j�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�•�������j�P�I�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������E�]�[�h�Q�G�I�g�I�G�������“�+�<�g�j�[�I�g��������]�[�j�I�[�j�•�”�������<�[�G�������O�Q�p�I�[�������<�������j�g�I�<�j�Z�I�[�j��
�j�P�<�j�������G�Q�h�j�Q�[�O�k�Q�h�P�I�h�������Q�j�������N�g�]�Z�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������E�]�[�j�I�[�j�•�������0�P�I�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�°�h�������Y�]�O�]�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������I�Z�D�I�G�G�I�G�������Q�[�������j�P�I��
�h�j�]�g�s�������<�[�G�������<�������j�g�<�[�h�d�<�g�I�[�E�s�������h�j�<�j�I�Z�I�[�j�������q�Q�Y�Y�������D�I�������Q�[�E�Y�k�G�I�G�•��
��
���!�� �������q�]�g�X�h�������q�Q�j�P�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������j�]�������N�k�Y�Y�s�������k�[�G�I�g�h�j�<�[�G�������j�P�I�������Q�h�h�k�I�h�������j�P�I�s�������E�<�g�I�������<�D�]�k�j�•���������]�q�I�p�I�g�•���������!����
�j�g�k�h�j�h�������Q�j�h�������I�G�Q�j�]�g�Q�<�Y�������j�I�<�Z�h�������j�]�������h�P�<�d�I�������h�j�]�g�Q�I�h�������<�g�]�k�[�G�������Q�h�h�k�I�h�������Q�[�������<�������q�<�s�������j�P�<�j�������q�Q�Y�Y�������g�I�h�]�[�<�j�I�������q�Q�j�P�������g�I�<�G�I�g�h�•��
��
���!�� �������P�]�[�]�g�h�������j�g�k�j�P�N�k�Y�[�I�h�h�������<�[�G�������h�j�g�Q�p�I�h�������j�]�������<�p�]�Q�G�������E�]�[�N�Y�Q�E�j�h�������]�N�������Q�[�j�I�g�I�h�j�������Q�[�������]�k�g�������g�I�d�]�g�j�Q�[�O�•�������0�P�Q�h�������Q�[�E�Y�k�G�I�h��
�g�I�<�Y�������E�]�[�N�Y�Q�E�j�h�������<�[�G�������<�E�j�h�������j�P�<�j�������Z�<�s�������<�d�d�I�<�g�������j�]�������D�I�������<�������E�]�[�N�Y�Q�E�j�•�������0�]�������j�P�Q�h�������I�[�G�•�������q�I�������]�d�j�������j�]�������G�Q�h�E�Y�]�h�I�������<�[�s��
�g�I�Y�<�j�Q�]�[�h�P�Q�d�h�������q�Q�j�P�������k�[�G�I�g�q�g�Q�j�I�g�h�������j�P�<�j�������E�]�k�Y�G�������D�I�������d�I�g�E�I�Q�p�I�G�������<�h�������E�]�Z�d�Y�Q�E�<�j�Q�[�O�������]�k�g�������W�]�k�g�[�<�Y�Q�h�j�Q�E��
�Z�Q�h�h�Q�]�[�•��
��

��
��
��



������������������ ���������7�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����7�K�H���9�R�L�F�H���R�I���0�L�O�O�H�Q�Q�L�D�O�V

�K�W�W�S�V�������Z�Z�Z���I�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���F�R�P���H�Y�H�Q�W�V�������������������������������������"�D�F�W�L�Y�H�B�W�D�E� �D�E�R�X�W ������

�(�Y�H�Q�W�V

�(�Y�H�Q�W�V

�&�D�O�H�Q�G�D�U

�7�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q��
�7�K�H���9�R�L�F�H���R�I���0�L�O�O�H�Q�Q�L�D�O�V

�%�L�U�W�K�G�D�\�V

�'�L�V�F�R�Y�H�U

�3�D�V�W

�&�U�H�D�W�H���(�Y�H�Q�W

�������. �5�H�D�F�K�H�G ������ �9�L�H�Z�H�G ���� �5�H�V�S�R�Q�G�H�G

�6�H�H���0�R�U�H�,�1�6�,�*�+�7�6���6�,�1�&�(����������������������

�%�R�R�V�W���(�Y�H�Q�W�6�K�D�U�H �(�G�L�W

�3�U�L�Y�D�F�\�������7�H�U�P�V�������$�G�Y�H�U�W�L�V�L�Q�J������ ����
�&�R�R�N�L�H�V�������0�R�U�H
�)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���‹����������

�5�H�D�F�K���0�R�U�H���3�H�R�S�O�H�����6�K�D�U�H���<�R�X�U���(�Y�H�Q�W

�+�H�O�S���S�H�R�S�O�H���I�L�Q�G���R�X�W���D�E�R�X�W���\�R�X�U
�H�Y�H�Q�W���E�\���V�K�D�U�L�Q�J���L�W���L�Q���1�H�Z�V���)�H�H�G��

�1�H�[�W���7�L�S�(�9�(�1�7���7�,�3�6

�6�K�D�U�H���(�Y�H�Q�W

�(�9�(�1�7���)�5�$�0�(�6

�(�Q�J�O�L�V�K�����8�6���������(�V�S�D�x�R�O�������3�R�U�W�X�J�X�r�V�����%�U�D�V�L�O������
�)�U�D�Q�o�D�L�V�����)�U�D�Q�F�H���������'�H�X�W�V�F�K

�$�G���&�K�R�L�F�H�V

�7�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����7�K�H���9�R�L�F�H���R�I
�0�L�O�O�H�Q�Q�L�D�O�V
�3�X�E�O�L�F�������+�R�V�W�H�G���E�\���0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H���D�Q�G���'�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q

�-�$�1

����

�*�R�L�Q�J �6�K�D�U�H

�:�H�G�Q�H�V�G�D�\�����-�D�Q�X�D�U�\���������D�W�������3�0�����������3�0
�1�H�[�W���:�H�H�N������

�6�K�R�Z���0�D�S
�������������+�X�E�E�D�U�G���'�U�L�Y�H�����'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q������������

�)�L�Q�G���7�L�F�N�H�W�V�7�L�F�N�H�W�V���$�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H
�J�H�W�O�R�F�D�O�K�R�S���F�R�P

�$�E�R�X�W �'�L�V�F�X�V�V�L�R�Q

�:�U�L�W�H���3�R�V�W�$�G�G���3�K�R�W�R���9�L�G�H�R�&�U�H�D�W�H���3�R�O�O

�����±�����ƒ�&�O�R�X�G�\

�&�R�O�O�H�J�H���R�I���%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�����8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\���R�I���0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q

�<�2�8�5���3�$�*�(�6 �6�(�(���$�/�/

�&�2�1�7�$�&�7�6

�����'�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q

�����'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���5�H�V�W�D�X�U�D�Q�W���«

���%�U�L�J�K�W�R�Q���0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q���&�K�«

�6�D�Q�G�\���/�H�Y�L�Q�H

�0�L�N�H���0�F�&�R�Q�Q�H�O�O

�7�K�R�P���%�O�R�R�P

�$�Q�G�U�H�Z���-�R�K�Q�V�R�Q

�0�L�F�K�H�O�O�H���5�X�]�\�F�N�L���3�R�«

�-�R�K�Q���5�R�E�H�U�W�V�R�Q

�0�D�U�F���'�L�[�R�Q

�-�R�H���)�U�R�V�W

�$�P�D�Q�G�D���.�D�W�W���&�D�V�V�L�G�\

�-�R�K�Q���6�D�X�Y�H

�(�U�L�F �0�D�U�W�L�Q�H�D�X

�6�H�D�U�F�K

�&�U�L�V�W�L�Q�D�+�R�P�H
�� ���6�H�D�U�F�K



������������������ ���������7�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����7�K�H���9�R�L�F�H���R�I���0�L�O�O�H�Q�Q�L�D�O�V

�K�W�W�S�V�������Z�Z�Z���I�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���F�R�P���H�Y�H�Q�W�V�������������������������������������"�D�F�W�L�Y�H�B�W�D�E� �D�E�R�X�W ������

�(�Y�H�Q�W�V

�3�U�L�Y�D�F�\�������7�H�U�P�V�������$�G�Y�H�U�W�L�V�L�Q�J������ ����
�&�R�R�N�L�H�V�������0�R�U�H
�)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���‹����������

�:�U�L�W�H���V�R�P�H�W�K�L�Q�J������

�-�D�F�N�L�H���L�V���J�R�L�Q�J

�6�H�H���$�O�O�����*�R�L�Q�J�������������,�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�H�G

�6�K�D�U�H

�'�H�W�D�L�O�V

�7�K�H���9�R�L�F�H���R�I���0�L�O�O�H�Q�Q�L�D�O�V�������W�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���Z�L�O�O���E�H���D���S�D�Q�H�O���G�L�V�F�X�V�V�L�R�Q
�I�R�F�X�V�L�Q�J���R�Q���\�R�X�Q�J���H�Q�W�U�H�S�U�H�Q�H�X�U�V���D�Q�G���F�U�H�D�W�L�Y�H���P�L�Q�G�V���W�D�O�N�L�Q�J���D�E�R�X�W���Z�K�D�W
�R�S�S�R�U�W�X�Q�L�W�L�H�V���W�K�H�\���V�H�H���I�R�U���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����D�Q�G���K�R�Z���W�R���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H���W�R���D�W�W�U�D�F�W���D�Q�G
�U�H�W�D�L�Q���W�K�H���Q�H�[�W���J�H�Q�H�U�D�W�L�R�Q����

�3�D�Q�H�O�L�V�W�V����
�-�X�O�L�D���.�D�S�L�O�D�Q�J�R�������$�U�W�V�S�D�F�H���U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W�����J�U�D�S�K�L�F���G�H�V�L�J�Q�H�U��
�'�H�Q�J�X�K�O�D�Q�J�D���-�X�O�L�D���.�D�S�L�O�D�Q�J�R���O�R�Y�H�V���W�R���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�����G�H�V�L�J�Q���D�Q�G���P�D�Q�D�J�H���S�U�R�M�H�F�W�V
�W�K�D�W���L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���H�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W�����6�K�H���L�P�S�O�R�U�H�V���O�H�D�G�H�U�V�K�L�S���L�Q�Q�R�Y�D�W�L�R�Q
�X�V�L�Q�J���H�G�X�F�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���W�U�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���V�N�L�O�O���V�K�D�U�H���Z�R�U�N�V�K�R�S�V�����+�H�U���G�X�D�O���0�%�$���L�Q���G�L�J�L�W�D�O
�P�D�U�N�H�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���W�U�D�Q�V�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���O�H�D�G�H�U�V�K�L�S���L�J�Q�L�W�H�V���K�H�U���S�D�V�V�L�R�Q���W�R���G�R���J�R�R�G��
�6�K�H���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�V���W�R���S�U�R�P�R�W�H���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���F�R�O�O�D�E�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q���I�R�U���F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H���D�Q�G
�J�U�D�V�V�U�R�R�W�V���R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�V���X�V�L�Q�J���R�Q�O�L�Q�H���G�L�J�L�W�D�O���W�U�D�Q�V�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���S�U�D�F�W�L�F�H�V���Z�K�L�O�H
�S�X�U�V�X�L�Q�J���K�H�U���G�R�F�W�R�U�D�W�H���R�I���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���D�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�R�Q����

�)�D�U�H�V���.�V�H�E�D�W�L�����F�R���I�R�X�Q�G�H�U���D�Q�G���&�(�2���R�I���0�\�6�Z�L�P�3�U�R��
�)�D�U�H�V���.�V�H�E�D�W�L���L�V���W�K�H���&�R���)�R�X�Q�G�H�U���D�Q�G���&�(�2���R�I���0�\�6�Z�L�P�3�U�R�����W�K�H���������I�L�W�Q�H�V�V
�S�O�D�W�I�R�U�P���I�R�U���V�Z�L�P�P�H�U�V���D�U�R�X�Q�G���W�K�H���Z�R�U�O�G�����0�\�6�Z�L�P�3�U�R���Z�D�V���Q�D�P�H�G���E�\���$�S�S�O�H
�D�V���W�K�H���%�H�V�W���:�D�W�F�K���$�S�S���R�I���W�K�H���<�H�D�U�����������������D�Q�G���W�K�H���F�R�P�S�D�Q�\�
�V���S�U�R�G�X�F�W�V���K�D�Y�H
�E�H�H�Q���I�H�D�W�X�U�H�G���L�Q���6�S�R�U�W�V���,�O�O�X�V�W�U�D�W�H�G���D�P�R�Q�J���R�W�K�H�U���L�Q�W�H�U�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���S�X�E�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
�%�H�I�R�U�H���O�D�X�Q�F�K�L�Q�J���0�\�6�Z�L�P�3�U�R�����)�D�U�H�V���O�H�G���G�L�J�L�W�D�O���P�D�U�N�H�W�L�Q�J���D�W���P�X�O�W�L�S�O�H
�Y�H�Q�W�X�U�H���E�D�F�N�H�G���V�W�D�U�W�X�S�V������

�3�D�W�U�L�F�N���6�F�K�Z�D�J�H�U�����&�(�2���R�I���$�X�Q�W���1�H�H�
�V���6�D�O�V�D��
�3�D�W�U�L�F�N���6�F�K�Z�D�J�H�U���L�V���D���V�S�H�F�L�D�O�L�V�W���L�Q���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���V�W�U�D�W�H�J�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���U�H�W�D�L�O���L�Q�G�X�V�W�U�\��
�+�H���F�R�Q�V�X�O�W�V���H�V�W�D�E�O�L�V�K�H�G���F�R�P�S�D�Q�L�H�V���D�Q�G���V�W�D�U�W���X�S�V���R�Q���F�R�U�H���V�\�V�W�H�P�V�����V�D�O�H�V
�F�K�D�Q�Q�H�O�V���D�Q�G���Q�H�Z���S�U�R�G�X�F�W���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W�����+�H���L�V���D���S�D�U�W�Q�H�U���L�Q���$�X�Q�W���1�H�H�¶�V�����D
�J�O�X�W�H�Q���I�U�H�H���I�R�R�G�V���G�L�V�W�U�L�E�X�W�R�U���O�R�F�D�W�H�G���L�Q���'�H�W�U�R�L�W�¶�V���(�D�V�W�H�U�Q���0�D�U�N�H�W���D�Q�G���L�Q���K�L�V
�V�S�D�U�H���W�L�P�H���H�Q�M�R�\�V���P�H�Q�W�R�U�L�Q�J���\�R�X�Q�J���H�Q�W�U�H�S�U�H�Q�H�X�U�V���D�Q�G���S�O�D�\�L�Q�J���P�X�V�L�F
�G�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q����

�<�2�8�5���3�$�*�(�6 �6�(�(���$�/�/

�&�2�1�7�$�&�7�6

�����'�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q

�����'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���5�H�V�W�D�X�U�D�Q�W���«

���%�U�L�J�K�W�R�Q���0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q���&�K�«

�6�D�Q�G�\���/�H�Y�L�Q�H

�0�L�N�H���0�F�&�R�Q�Q�H�O�O

�7�K�R�P���%�O�R�R�P

�$�Q�G�U�H�Z���-�R�K�Q�V�R�Q

�0�L�F�K�H�O�O�H���5�X�]�\�F�N�L���3�R�«

�-�R�K�Q���5�R�E�H�U�W�V�R�Q

�0�D�U�F���'�L�[�R�Q

�-�R�H���)�U�R�V�W

�$�P�D�Q�G�D���.�D�W�W���&�D�V�V�L�G�\

�-�R�K�Q���6�D�X�Y�H

�(�U�L�F �0�D�U�W�L�Q�H�D�X

�6�H�D�U�F�K



������������������ ���������7�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����7�K�H���9�R�L�F�H���R�I���0�L�O�O�H�Q�Q�L�D�O�V

�K�W�W�S�V�������Z�Z�Z���I�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���F�R�P���H�Y�H�Q�W�V�������������������������������������"�D�F�W�L�Y�H�B�W�D�E� �D�E�R�X�W ������

�(�Y�H�Q�W�V

�3�U�L�Y�D�F�\�������7�H�U�P�V�������$�G�Y�H�U�W�L�V�L�Q�J������ ����
�&�R�R�N�L�H�V�������0�R�U�H
�)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���‹����������

�-�D�V�P�L�Q�H���5�R�V�W�N�R�Z�V�N�,�����&�(�2���R�I���'�L�Q�H�U�R�O�O��
�-�D�V�P�L�Q�H���5�R�V�W�N�R�Z�V�N�,���J�U�D�G�X�D�W�H�G���I�U�R�P���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\���R�I���0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q���±���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���Z�L�W�K
�D���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���G�H�J�U�H�H���L�Q���G�L�J�L�W�D�O���P�D�U�N�H�W�L�Q�J�����'�X�U�L�Q�J���K�H�U���W�L�P�H���D�W���8�0�'���V�K�H���O�H�D�U�Q�H�G
�D���O�R�W���D�E�R�X�W���H�Q�W�U�H�S�U�H�Q�H�X�U�V�K�L�S�����6�K�H���P�H�W���I�H�O�O�R�Z���V�W�X�G�H�Q�W�V���Z�K�R���L�Q�W�U�R�G�X�F�H�G���K�H�U���W�R
�W�K�H���V�W�D�U�W�X�S���O�L�I�H�����6�K�H���O�R�Y�H�G���L�W���U�L�J�K�W���D�Z�D�\���D�Q�G���S�L�W�F�K�H�G���K�H�U���I�L�U�V�W���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���L�G�H�D��
�'�L�Q�H�5�R�O�O�����D�W���8�0�'�¶�6���(�O�L�R�W���%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���3�L�W�F�K���&�R�P�S�H�W�L�W�L�R�Q�����$�I�W�H�U���Z�L�Q�Q�L�Q�J���V�K�H���Z�H�Q�W
�W�R���S�L�W�F�K���'�L�Q�H�5�R�O�O�����D���P�R�E�L�O�H���I�R�R�G���G�L�V�F�R�Y�H�U�\���D�S�S�����D�W���'�H�W�U�R�L�W���6�W�D�U�W�X�S���:�H�H�N�H�Q�G
�D�Q�G���G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�H�G���D���E�H�W�D���Y�H�U�V�L�R�Q�����+�H�U�H���V�K�H���K�D�V���Q�R�Z���G�R�Q�H���I�R�X�U���G�L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�W
�D�F�F�H�O�H�U�D�W�R�U�V���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���'�7�;���/�D�X�Q�F�K���'�H�W�U�R�L�W�����5�H�W�D�L�O���%�R�R�W���&�D�P�S�����%�X�L�O�G���6�R�F�L�D�O��
�D�Q�G���6�:�2�7���&�L�W�\�����+�H�U���O�D�W�H�V�W���V�W�D�U�W�X�S���Z�D�V���'�H�W�U�R�L�W���6�2�$�5�����D���P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���G�U�L�Y�H�Q���F�D�I�p
�W�K�D�W���V�H�U�Y�H�G���W�K�H���I�R�R�G���G�H�V�H�U�W�V���R�I���'�H�W�U�R�L�W������

�0�R�G�H�U�D�W�H�G���E�\���+�D�V�V�D�Q���%�D�]�]�L�����'�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���R�I���5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���2�S�S�R�U�W�X�Q�L�W�L�H�V�����$�&�&�(�6�6

�1�H�W�Z�R�U�N�L�Q�J�)�U�H�H���$�G�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q

�7�R��

�6�K�D�U�H���,�Q���0�H�V�V�H�Q�J�H�U

�&�K�R�R�V�H���I�U�L�H�Q�G�V

�6�H�H���$�O�O���3�R�V�W�V

�5�H�F�H�Q�W���3�R�V�W

���²���3�O�H�D�V�H���E�H���V�X�U�H���W�R���5�6�9�3���R�Q���/�R�F�D�O���+�R�S���L�I���S�O�D�Q�Q�L�Q�J���W�R
�D�W�W�H�Q�G�����7�K�H���O�L�Q�N���L�V���E�H�O�R�Z��

�$�G�G���D���P�H�V�V�D�J�H��������

�0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H

�-�D�Q�X�D�U�\���������D�W�����������S�P

�<�2�8�5���3�$�*�(�6 �6�(�(���$�/�/

�&�2�1�7�$�&�7�6

�����'�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q

�����'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���5�H�V�W�D�X�U�D�Q�W���«

���%�U�L�J�K�W�R�Q���0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q���&�K�«

�6�D�Q�G�\���/�H�Y�L�Q�H

�0�L�N�H���0�F�&�R�Q�Q�H�O�O

�7�K�R�P���%�O�R�R�P

�$�Q�G�U�H�Z���-�R�K�Q�V�R�Q

�0�L�F�K�H�O�O�H���5�X�]�\�F�N�L���3�R�«

�-�R�K�Q���5�R�E�H�U�W�V�R�Q

�0�D�U�F���'�L�[�R�Q

�-�R�H���)�U�R�V�W

�$�P�D�Q�G�D���.�D�W�W���&�D�V�V�L�G�\

�-�R�K�Q���6�D�X�Y�H

�(�U�L�F �0�D�U�W�L�Q�H�D�X

�6�H�D�U�F�K



�Ã�Á�Â�È�����Z�d�<�E�j���.�I�d�]�g�j
���k�Y�s���Ÿ���$�E�j�]�D�I�g

�3�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���5�H�S�R�U�W���&�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�G���R�Q���'�H�F��������������������



�$�%�2�8�7

�0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H���Z�R�U�N�H�G���Z�L�W�K���D���F�R�D�O�L�W�L�R�Q��
�R�I���S�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V���W�R���H�P�E�H�G���D���M�R�X�U�Q�D�O�L�V�W���L�Q��
�W�K�H���F�L�W�\���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���I�U�R�P��
�-�X�O�\���2�F�W�R�E�H�U������������

�7�K�U�R�X�J�K���Z�H�H�N�O�\���³�R�I�I�L�F�H�´���K�R�X�U�V����
�D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�V�����H�Y�H�Q�W�V���D�Q�G��
�I�U�H�T�X�H�Q�W���U�H�S�R�U�W�L�Q�J�����0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H��
�K�H�O�S�H�G���W�H�O�O���W�K�H���V�W�R�U�\���R�I���W�K�H���S�H�R�S�O�H����
�S�U�R�M�H�F�W�V�����R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���V�P�D�O�O��
�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�H�V���W�K�D�W���D�U�H���K�H�O�S�L�Q�J���W�R��
�F�R�Q�W�U�L�E�X�W�H���W�R���W�K�H���F�L�W�\�¶�V���Y�L�W�D�O�L�W�\��



�3�U�R�J�U�D�P���&�R�P�S�R�Q�H�Q�W�V

�:�H�H�N�O�\���(�G�L�W�R�U�L�D�O���&�R�Y�H�U�D�J�H������
�������)�H�D�W�X�U�H�V���D�Q�G���Q�H�Z�V���V�W�R�U�L�H�V��������
�$�X�J�X�V�W���2�F�W�R�E�H�U

�(�G�L�W�R�U�L�D�O���D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�L�H�V�����������D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�L�H�V
�‡�.�L�F�N�R�I�I���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���������-�X�O�\������
�‡�(�G�L�W�R�U�L�D�O���$�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\���0�H�H�W�L�Q�J���������6�H�S�W��������

�(�Y�H�Q�W�V��
�‡�&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���2�S�H�Q���1�H�Z�V�U�R�R�P�����Z�H�H�N�O�\��
�‡�&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���&�R�Q�Y�H�U�V�D�W�L�R�Q��������������������
�‡�)�L�Q�D�O�H���(�Y�H�Q�W��������������������

�6�R�F�L�D�O���0�H�G�L�D���&�R�Y�H�U�D�J�H��
�‡�)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���/�L�Y�H���,�Q�W�H�U�Y�L�H�Z�V
�‡�)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���S�R�V�W�V���	���S�U�R�P�R�W�L�R�Q�V
�‡�,�Q�V�W�D�J�U�D�P��
�‡�7�Z�L�W�W�H�U

�3�U�R�J�U�D�P���H�Y�D�O�X�D�W�L�R�Q����
�‡�2�Q�H���R�Q���R�Q�H���L�Q�W�H�U�Y�L�H�Z�V���Z�L�W�K��
�F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���P�H�P�E�H�U�V
�‡�(�Y�H�Q�W���6�W�D�N�H�K�R�O�G�H�U���V�X�U�Y�H�\�V
�‡�(�G�L�W�R�U�L�D�O���D�Q�G���6�R�F�L�D�O���0�H�G�L�D���$�Q�D�O�\�W�L�F�V



�(�'�,�7�2�5�,�$�/���6�(�5�,�(�6���&�2�1�7�(�1�7���5�(�$�'�(�5�6�+�,�3

�������������� �5�H�D�F�K

������������������ �(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W�V

������

�7�R�W�D�O���5�H�D�F�K��� ���3�D�J�H�Y�L�H�Z�V�������6�R�F�L�D�O�����)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N�����7�Z�L�W�W�H�U�����,�Q�V�W�D�J�U�D�P�����3�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�����,�P�S�U�H�V�V�L�R�Q�V���D�Q�G���6�K�D�U�H�V

�(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W��� ���)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N�����7�Z�L�W�W�H�U�����3�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�����,�Q�V�W�D�J�U�D�P�����/�L�Q�N�H�G�L�Q���/�L�N�H�V���	���&�O�L�F�N�V



�(�'�,�7�2�5�,�$�/���6�(�5�,�(�6���5�(�$�'�(�5�6�+�,�3���	���5�(�$�&�+

�6�W�R�U�\ �'�D�W�H ���(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W �7�R�W�D�O���5�H�D�F�K �5�D�Q�N���L�Q���0�0�

�'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���S�U�H�S�D�U�H�V���I�R�U�������W�K���D�Q�Q�X�D�O���+�R�P�H�F�R�P�L�Q�J���)�H�V�W�L�Y�D�O�����Q�H�Z���H�Y�H�Q�W�V���D�G�G�H�G���W�R���R�O�G���I�D�Y�R�U�L�W�H�V �������������� ���� ������

�2�Q���W�K�H���*�U�R�X�Q�G���M�R�X�U�Q�D�O�L�V�P���S�U�R�M�H�F�W���O�D�X�Q�F�K�H�V���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q ������������ ������ ����������

�:�K�D�W�
�V���G�U�D�Z�L�Q�J���S�H�R�S�O�H���L�Q�W�R���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�" �������������� ���� ���������� ������

�$�O�O���6�W�D�U�V���G�D�\���J�L�Y�H�V���V�S�H�F�L�D�O���P�H�D�Q�L�Q�J���W�R���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���+�R�P�H�F�R�P�L�Q�J �������������� �� ����������

�%�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���I�X�O�O���V�S�H�H�G���D�K�H�D�G���D�W���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�
�V���Q�H�Z���)�R�U�G�
�V���*�D�U�D�J�H���U�H�V�W�D�X�U�D�Q�W�������������� ���� ����������

�����Z�D�\�V���W�R���P�H�H�W���\�R�X�U���Q�H�L�J�K�E�R�U�V���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���W�K�L�V���P�R�Q�W�K �������������� ���� ����������

�'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���R�S�H�Q�V���Q�H�Z���G�R�J���S�D�U�N �������������� �� ����������

�5�H�F�O�D�L�P�L�Q�J���W�K�H���5�R�X�J�H���5�L�Y�H�U���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q �������������� ������ ���������� ������

�=�H�H�7�K�H�&�R�R�N���J�U�R�Z�V���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q �������������� ������ ������������ ������

�'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W���.�K�R�G�U���)�D�U�K�D�W���D�G�Y�R�F�D�W�H�V���I�R�U���W�K�H���E�O�L�Q�G�����G�H�V�S�L�W�H���K�L�V���R�Z�Q���G�L�V�D�E�L�O�L�W�\ �������������� ������ ������������

�8�0���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���&�K�D�Q�F�H�O�O�R�U���U�H�I�O�H�F�W�V���R�Q���I�L�Q�D�O���\�H�D�U���R�I���O�H�D�G�H�U�V�K�L�S�������������� ������ ����������

�$���G�D�\���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����+�L�V�W�R�U�\�����F�X�O�W�X�U�H�����E�X�U�J�H�U�V���D�Q�G���E�H�H�U �������������� ���������� ������������ ������

�0���&�D�Q�W�L�Q�D���U�H�V�W�D�X�U�D�Q�W�V���R�I�I�H�U�V���P�R�G�H�U�Q���W�D�V�W�H�V���R�I���0�H�[�L�F�R �������������� ������ ���������� ������

�3�+�2�7�2�6�����:�K�D�W���G�R���S�H�R�S�O�H���O�R�Y�H���D�E�R�X�W���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q ���������������� ���� ����������

�7�2�1�,�*�+�7�����7�K�H���I�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���H�Q�W�U�H�S�U�H�Q�H�X�U�V�K�L�S���W�R���E�H���H�[�S�O�R�U�H�G���L�Q���S�D�Q�H�O���H�Y�H�Q�W ���������������� ������ ����������

�7�K�L�Q�N���V�P�D�O�O�����'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���Z�R�U�N�V���W�R���I�R�V�W�H�U���W�K�U�L�Y�L�Q�J���V�P�D�O�O���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���������������� ������ ������������ ������

�%�L�N�H���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�H�U���V�K�D�U�H�V���K�H�U���S�D�V�V�L�R�Q���I�R�U���F�\�F�O�L�Q�J���Z�L�W�K���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���������������� ������ ���������� ������

�����W�D�N�H�D�Z�D�\�V���D�E�R�X�W���S�X�E�O�L�F���S�U�L�Y�D�W�H���S�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S�V���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���������������� ���� ����������

�7�K�H���P�D�N�L�Q�J���R�I���D���0�D�L�Q���6�W�U�H�H�W�����+�R�Z���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���L�V���W�U�D�Q�V�I�R�U�P�L�Q�J���0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q���$�Y�H�Q�X�H���L�Q�W�R���D���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���S�O�D�F�H ���������������� ������ ������������ ������

�,�W�
�V���
�D�O�O���L�Q���W�K�H���I�D�P�L�O�\�
���D�W���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���0�H�D�W���0�D�U�N�H�W ���������������� ���� ����������

�7�K�H���V�W�R�U�\���E�H�K�L�Q�G���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�
�V���P�X�O�W�L�O�L�Q�J�X�D�O���Z�H�O�F�R�P�H���V�L�J�Q�V ���������������� ������ ����������

�'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���*�O�D�V�V���$�F�D�G�H�P�\���F�R�Q�Q�H�F�W�V���S�H�R�S�O�H���Z�L�W�K���Q�H�Z���H�[�S�H�U�L�H�Q�F�H�V���������������� �� ����������

�2�Q���W�K�H���*�U�R�X�Q�G���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���E�U�L�Q�J�V���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U���Z�L�W�K���R�S�H�Q���G�L�D�O�R�J�X�H���D�E�R�X�W���W�K�H���F�L�W�\ �������������� ���� ����������

��������������5�D�Q�N�L�Q�J��
�L�Q���7�R�S����������
�V�W�R�U�L�H�V���S�X�E�O�L�V�K�H�G��
�L�Q���0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H



�5�H�F�O�D�L�P�L�Q�J���W�K�H���5�R�X�J�H���5�L�Y�H�U���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q����
����������������

�” �������������3�D�J�H�Y�L�H�Z�V

�” �������������5�H�D�F�K

�” ���������(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W

�6�(�5�,�(�6�������7�2�3�������3�(�5�)�2�5�0�,�1�*���6�7�2�5�,�(�6

�$���G�D�\���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����+�L�V�W�R�U�\�����F�X�O�W�X�U�H�����E�X�U�J�H�U�V����
�D�Q�G���E�H�H�U��
��������������
��

�” �������������3�D�J�H�Y�L�H�Z�V

�” ���������������5�H�D�F�K

�” �������������(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W���Ù�Ù�Ù�Ù�Ù�Ù�Ù

�7�K�H���P�D�N�L�Q�J���R�I���D���0�D�L�Q���6�W�U�H�H�W�����+�R�Z���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q��
�L�V���W�U�D�Q�V�I�R�U�P�L�Q�J���0�,�F�K�L�J�D�Q���$�Y�H���L�Q�W�R���D���P�H�H�W�L�Q�J��
�S�O�D�F�H��������������������

�” �������������3�D�J�H�Y�L�H�Z�V��

�” ���������������5�H�D�F�K

�” ���������(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W



�(�'�,�7�2�5�,�$�/���&�2�1�7�(�1�7���6�(�5�,�(�6���$�8�'�,�(�1�&�(������
�*�(�2�*�5�$�3�+�<

�6�H�U�L�H�V�������5�H�J�X�O�D�U���$�X�G�L�H�Q�F�H

�” �'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q
�” �'�H�W�U�R�L�W
�” �$�Q�Q���$�U�E�R�U
�” �$�V�K�E�X�U�Q��
�” �'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���+�H�L�J�K�W�V
�” �*�U�D�Q�G���5�D�S�L�G�V
�” �)�D�U�P�L�Q�J�W�R�Q���+�L�O�O�V

�6�H�U�L�H�V�������0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q��
���H�[�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���U�H�J�X�O�D�U���D�X�G�L�H�Q�F�H���O�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q��

�” �&�D�Q�W�R�Q
�” �6�R�X�W�K�I�L�H�O�G
�” �7�U�R�\
�” �/�L�Y�R�Q�L�D
�” �6�K�H�O�E�\���7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S
�” �/�D�Q�V�L�Q�J
�” �3�O�\�P�R�X�W�K���7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S��
�” �%�O�R�R�P�I�L�H�O�G���7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S
�” �5�R�F�K�H�V�W�H�U���+�L�O�O�V
�” �5�R�\�D�O���2�D�N
�” �3�R�Q�W�L�D�F
�” �:�H�V�W�O�D�Q�G
�” �$�O�O�H�Q���3�D�U�N
�” �6�R�X�W�K�J�D�W�H
�” �7�U�D�Y�H�U�V�H���&�L�W�\

�0�R�V�W���5�H�D�G���6�W�R�U�L�H�V���I�R�U���W�K�R�V�H��
�R�X�W�V�L�G�H���R�I���P�D�L�Q���D�X�G�L�H�Q�F�H��

�” �'�D�\���L�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q��

�� �J�O�R�E�D�O���U�H�D�G�H�U�V���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J��
�0�H�O�E�R�X�U�Q�H�����6�K�D�Q�J�K�D�L����
�/�R�Q�G�R�Q�����6�D�R���3�D�R�O�R�����D�Q�G��
�0�H�[�L�F�R���&�L�W�\

�� �Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���U�H�D�G�H�U�V���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J��
�1�H�Z���<�R�U�N�����1�D�V�K�Y�L�O�O�H����
�&�K�L�F�D�J�R�����6�D�Q���-�R�V�H�����D�Q�G��
�+�R�X�V�W�R�Q��

�” �0�D�N�L�Q�J���R�I���D���0�D�L�Q���6�W�U�H�H�W

�� �Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���U�H�D�G�H�U�V���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J��
�%�R�V�W�R�Q�����/�R�X�L�V�Y�L�O�O�H�����&�K�L�F�D�J�R����
�2�U�O�D�Q�G�R�����'�D�O�O�D�V����
�0�L�Q�Q�H�D�S�R�O�L�V��



�$�X�G�L�H�Q�F�H���*�H�R�J�U�D�S�K�\

�0�(�7�5�2 �3�$�*�(�9�,�(�:�6

�'�H�W�U�R�L�W�����0�, ������

�)�O�L�Q�W���6�D�J�L�Q�D�Z���%�D�\���&�L�W�\�����0�, ��

�*�U�D�Q�G���5�D�S�L�G�V���.�D�O�D�P�D�]�R�R���%�D�W�W�O�H���&�U�H�H�N����
�0�,

��

�&�K�L�F�D�J�R�����,�/ ��

�&�D�V�S�H�U���5�L�Y�H�U�W�R�Q�����:�< ��

�%�R�V�W�R�Q���0�$�������0�D�Q�F�K�H�V�W�H�U�����1�+ ��

�0�L�D�P�L���)�W�����/�D�X�G�H�U�G�D�O�H�����)�/ ��

�7�D�P�S�D���6�W�����3�H�W�H�U�V�E�X�U�J�����6�D�U�D�V�R�W�D�����)�/ ��

�:�H�V�W���3�D�O�P���%�H�D�F�K���)�W�����3�L�H�U�F�H�����)�/ ��

�3�R�U�W�O�D�Q�G�����2�5 ��

�8�V�H�U�V���W�K�D�W���F�O�L�F�N�H�G���W�K�H���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����&�L�W�L�H�V���W�D�E���R�Q��
�0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H���I�U�R�P���-�X�O�\�������W�K�U�R�X�J�K���2�F�W�R�E�H�U����������
����������



�&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W



�&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���2�S�H�Q���1�H�Z�V�U�R�R�P
�)�U�R�P���$�X�J�X�V�W���W�K�U�R�X�J�K���W�K�H���H�Q�G���R�I���2�F�W�R�E�H�U�����H�Y�H�U�\��
�0�R�Q�G�D�\���I�U�R�P�������D�P�����S�P���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\��
�P�H�P�E�H�U�V���Z�H�U�H���L�Q�Y�L�W�H�G���W�R���M�R�L�Q�����2�Q���7�K�H���*�U�R�X�Q�G��
�'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�����D�W���Y�D�U�L�R�X�V���Y�H�Q�X�H�V���L�Q���W�K�H���F�L�W�\���W�R���V�K�D�U�H���W�K�H�L�U��
�V�W�R�U�\���D�E�R�X�W���Z�K�D�W�
�V���J�R�L�Q�J���R�Q���L�Q���W�K�H�L�U���Q�H�L�J�K�E�R�U�K�R�R�G��
�D�Q�G���W�K�H�L�U���F�L�W�\�����7�K�H���Q�H�Z�V�U�R�R�P���W�R�R�N���S�O�D�F�H���D�W���&�R�P�P�R�Q��
�*�U�D�F�H���&�R�I�I�H�H���L�Q���:�H�V�W���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���D�Q�G���-�R�H�¶�V���7�R�S���'�R�J��
�5�H�V�W�D�X�U�D�Q�W���D�Q�G���%�D�U���L�Q���(�D�V�W���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q��

�)�U�R�P���$�X�J�X�V�W���W�R���2�F�W�R�E�H�U�����W�K�H�U�H���Z�H�U�H���D���W�R�W�D�O���R�I��������
�J�X�H�V�W�V���Z�K�R���Z�H�U�H���L�Q�W�H�U�Y�L�H�Z�H�G���G�X�U�L�Q�J���W�K�H���&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\��
�1�H�Z�V�U�R�R�P��

�'�X�U�L�Q�J���W�K�H���F�R�X�U�V�H���R�I���W�K�H���Q�H�Z�V�U�R�R�P�����R�X�U���S�U�R�M�H�F�W��
�H�G�L�W�R�U���-�H�V�V�L�F�D���6�W�U�D�F�K�D�Q���F�R�Q�G�X�F�W�H�G���R�Y�H�U��������
�)�D�F�H�E�R�R�N���/�L�Y�H���L�Q�W�H�U�Y�L�H�Z�V���Z�L�W�K���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���O�H�D�G�H�U�V����
�U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W�V���D�Q�G���H�Q�W�U�H�S�U�H�Q�H�X�U�V���I�U�R�P���W�K�H���F�L�W�\���R�I��
�'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q��



�&�2�0�0�8�1�,�7�<���2�3�(�1���1�(�:�6�5�2�2�0���$�8�'�,�(�1�&�(��

������������ �� �)�%���5�H�D�F�K

������������������ �)�%���(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W

���������������7�Z�L�W�W�H�U��������

�,�P�S�U�H�V�V�L�R�Q�V���(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W

�������������9�L�G�H�R���Y�L�H�Z�V



�&�2�0�0�8�1�,�7�<���2�3�(�1���1�(�:�6�5�2�2�0���6�7�$�7�6

�'�D�W�H �)�%���/�L�Y�H���,�Q�W�H�U�Y�L�H�Z�V �)�%���Y�L�G�H�R���Y�L�H�Z�V �)�%���U�H�D�F�K �)�%���H�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W �,�Q�V�W�D�J�U�D�P���5�H�D�F�K �7�Z�L�W�W�H�U���,�P�S�U�H�V�V�L�R�Q�V

�������������� �&�U�L�V�W�L�Q�D���6�K�H�S�S�D�U�G���'�H�F�L�X�V�����'�'�$ �������� �������� ������ ������

�������������� �&�\�Q�W�K�L�D���-�R�Q�H�V�����+�)���0�X�V�H�X�P�� �������� �������� ������

�������������� �6�D�P���$�E�E�D�V�����%�U�R�P�H���%�X�U�J�H�U�V ������ �������� ������ ������ ������

�������������� �.�D�W�H���0�D�O�L�F�N�H�����8�0���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q ���� ������ ���� ������ ������

�������������� �'�D�O�H���7�U�H�P�E�O�D�\���'�X�O�R�Q�J�����&�R�P�P�R�Q���*�U�D�F�H���&�R�I�I�H�H�� ���� ���� ����

�������������� �+�D�V�V�D�Q���%�D�]�]�L�����$�&�&�(�6�6 ���� ������ �� ��������

�������������� �0�L�F�K�H�O�O�H���3�O�X�F�L�Q�V�N�\�����*�O�D�V�V���$�F�D�G�H�P�\ ������ ���������� �� ������

�������������� �(�U�L�F���+�D�U�D�E�D�G�L�D�Q���D�Q�G���/�L�V�D���+�D�J�R�S�L�D�Q ������ ������ ����

�������������� �0�L�F�K�D�H�O���1�H�D�O�R�Q ������ ������ ���� ������

�������������� �-�D�F�N�L�H���/�R�Y�H�M�R�\�����-�R�V�K�X�D���%�U�X�I�I�����D�Q�G���3�-���/�H�P�D�Q�V�N�L ������ ������ ��

�������������� �'�R�X�J���9�D�Q���1�R�R�U�G ������ ������ �� ������ ������

�������������� �*�O�H�Q�Q���*�X�]�]�R ���� ������ �� ������ ������

���������������� �.�H�O�O�L���9�D�Q�G�H�Q���%�R�V�F�K ������ ������ ����

���������������� �.�H�O�O�L���9�D�Q�G�H�Q���%�R�V�F�K�����3�-���/�H�P�D�Q�V�N�L�����D�Q�G���5�H�Q�H�H���$�O�R�H ������ ������ �� ������ ������

���������������� �'�D�Q���0�H�U�U�L�W�W ���� ������ ��

���������������� �-�X�O�L�D���.�D�S�L�O�D�Q�J�R ������ ���������� ������ ������ ������

���������������� �-�R�H���%�R�M�R�Y�L�F�����-�R�H�¶�V���7�R�S���'�R�J���%�D�U ������ ������ ���� ������ ������

�������������� �&�U�L�V�W�L�Q�D���6�K�H�S�S�D�U�G���'�H�F�L�X�V ������ ���������� ���� ������ ������



�6�(�5�,�(�6���1�2�7�(�:�2�5�7�+�<���5�(�)�(�5�5�$�/�6

�‡ �'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���:�H�V�W���2�Q�O�L�Q�H
�‡ �&�L�W�\���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q
�‡ �8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\���R�I���0�L�F�K�L�J�D�Q�������'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q
�‡ �,�V�V�X�H���0�H�G�L�D���*�U�R�X�S
�‡ �(�D�V�W���'�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q
�‡ �'�H�D�G�O�L�Q�H���'�H�W�U�R�L�W
�‡ �0�R�G�H�O���'���0�H�G�L�D
�‡ �'�R�Z�Q�U�L�Y�H�U���6�X�Q�G�D�\���7�L�P�H�V
�‡ �.�R�P�R�G�R���.�L�W�F�K�H�Q
�‡ �7�K�H���5�R�X�J�H
�‡ �:�H�O�F�R�P�H���0�D�W���'�H�W�U�R�L�W
�‡ �)�U�H�V�K���:�D�W�H�U���&�O�H�Y�H�O�D�Q�G



�0�H�G�L�D���3�D�U�W�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S

�7�K�H���7�L�P�H�V���+�H�U�D�O�G��
�'�R�Z�Q�U�L�Y�H�U���U�H�S�U�L�Q�W�H�G���W�K�H��
�2�Q���W�K�H���*�U�R�X�Q�G���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q��
�D�U�W�L�F�O�H�V���L�Q���0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H��
�W�K�U�R�X�J�K�R�X�W���W�K�H���S�U�R�J�U�D�P����
�7�K�H���D�U�W�L�F�O�H�V���D�S�S�H�D�U�H�G���L�Q��
�W�K�H���R�Q�O�L�Q�H���D�Q�G���S�U�L�Q�W��
�Y�H�U�V�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���S�D�S�H�U��



�&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���&�R�Q�Y�H�U�V�D�W�L�R�Q�����7�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���(�Q�W�U�H�S�U�H�Q�H�X�U�V�K�L�S
�2�Q���������������������2�7�*���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���K�H�O�G���L�W�V���I�L�U�V�W���H�Y�H�Q�W���H�Q�W�L�W�O�H�G����
�&�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\���&�R�Q�Y�H�U�V�D�W�L�R�Q�����7�K�H���)�X�W�X�U�H���R�I���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q��
�(�Q�W�U�H�S�U�H�Q�H�X�U�V�K�L�S����

�'�X�U�L�Q�J���W�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W�����S�D�Q�H�O�L�V�W�V���G�L�V�F�X�V�V�H�G���Z�K�D�W�¶�V���L�Q���V�W�R�U�H���I�R�U��
�'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q�¶�V���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���V�F�H�Q�H�����L�W�¶�V���W�K�U�L�Y�L�Q�J���G�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�V��
�D�Q�G���P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���W�R���E�U�L�G�J�H���W�K�H���J�D�S���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���H�D�V�W���D�Q�G���Z�H�V�W��
��
�7�K�H���H�Y�H�Q�W���W�R�R�N�����S�O�D�F�H���L�Q�V�L�G�H���W�K�H���I�R�U�P�H�U���F�R�X�Q�F�L�O���F�K�D�P�E�H�U�V���R�I��
�W�K�H���$�U�W�6�S�D�F�H���E�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J���D�Q�G���I�H�D�W�X�U�H�G���O�R�F�D�O���E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���R�Z�Q�H�U�V��
�I�U�R�P���D�O�O���D�U�R�X�Q�G���W�K�H���F�L�W�\�����E�R�W�K���O�R�Q�J�W�L�P�H���R�Z�Q�H�U�V���D�Q�G���E�X�G�G�L�Q�J��
�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V���R�Z�Q�H�U�V��

�������7�R�W�D�O���L�Q���$�W�W�H�Q�G�D�Q�F�H��

�6�S�H�D�N�H�U�V���L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�G����
�‡ �6�D�P���$�E�E�D�V�����R�Z�Q�H�U���R�I���<�R�J�X�U�W�R�S�L�D���D�Q�G���%�U�R�P�H���%�X�U�J�H�U�V���D�Q�G���6�K�D�N�H�V
�‡ �.�D�W�L�H���0�H�U�U�L�W�W�����F�R���R�Z�Q�H�U���R�I���*�U�H�H�Q���%�U�D�L�Q���&�R�P�L�F�V
�‡ �-�R�K�Q���5�X�F�L�Q�V�N�L���D���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W
�‡ �:�L�Q�G�\���:�H�E�H�U���F�R���R�Z�Q�H�U���R�I���6�W�R�U�P�\���5�H�F�R�U�G�V��

�0�R�G�H�U�D�W�H�G���E�\���&�U�L�V�W�L�Q�D���6�K�H�S�S�D�U�G���'�H�F�L�X�V�����&�0�6�0�����H�[�H�F�X�W�L�Y�H���G�L�U�H�F�W�R�U���R�I���W�K�H���:�H�V�W���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���'�R�Z�Q�W�R�Z�Q���'�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W��
�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\��



�����������������(�9�(�1�7���6�8�5�9�(�<���)�(�(�'�%�$�&�.



�(�Y�D�O�X�D�W�L�R�Q���L�Q�W�H�U�Y�L�H�Z�V���Z�L�W�K���H�G�L�W�R�U�L�D�O���D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�V���D�Q�G���U�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W�V���Z�L�O�O��
�E�H���F�R�Q�G�X�F�W�H�G���D�Q�G���D�G�G�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���L�P�S�D�F�W���U�H�S�R�U�W���R�Q�F�H���W�K�H���I�L�Q�D�O�H��

�H�Y�H�Q�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���S�U�R�J�U�D�P���W�D�N�H�V���S�O�D�F�H���L�Q���-�D�Q�X�D�U�\�����6�X�U�Y�H�\�V���I�U�R�P���W�K�H��
�H�Y�H�Q�W���Z�L�O�O���D�O�V�R���E�H���D�G�G�H�G��



�2�7�*���'�H�D�U�E�R�U�Q���6�W�D�I�I
�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���(�G�L�W�R�U���(�Q�J�D�J�H�P�H�Q�W���0�D�Q�D�J�H�U�����-�H�V�V�L�F�D���6�W�U�D�F�K�D�Q

�(�G�L�W�R�U�L�D�O���$�V�V�L�V�W�D�Q�W�����0�L�F�D�K���:�D�O�N�H�U

�3�U�R�M�H�F�W���6�X�S�S�R�U�W�����(�O�D�L�Q�H���6�W�R�M�F�H�Y�V�N�L

�9�H�U�R�Q�L�F�D���-�R�K�Q�V�R�Q

�&�K�U�L�V�W�L�D�Q���0�D�U�F�L�O�O�R

�0�H�W�U�R�P�R�G�H���0�D�Q�D�J�L�Q�J���(�G�L�W�R�U�����1�L�Q�D���,�J�Q�D�F�]�D�N



�6�3�2�1�6�2�5�(�'���%�<��



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Tanner Friedman Extension of Contract  
 

 

Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 

WHEREAS:  The WDDDA values and desires to increase communications, public relations, marketing and 
media exposure for Downtown East Dearborn, in partnership with the WDDDA; and 
  
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA approved a contract with Tanner Friedman to provide strategic communication 
services for 2017 through the end of January 2018, with the option of two one-year renewals through 
FYE2020.  
 
WHEREAS:  The EDDDA & WDDDA continue to review the statistics of the communication efforts in 
2017 to develop 2018 contract goals.  
 
RESOLVED:   

1. The WDDDA Board approves extending the current contract with Tanner Friedman for 90 days 
to further review communication statistics and develop contract goals moving forward. 

2. The WDDDA authorizes expending up to $9,000 for the 90-day period.   
 
 
 
Yes:    
No:      
Abstained:    
Absent:  
Adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Tanner Friedman Contract 2018 
 

 

Moved by:  
Seconded by:  
 

WHEREAS:  The WDDDA values and desires to increase communications, public relations, marketing and 
media exposure for Downtown East Dearborn, in partnership with the WDDDA; and 
  
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA approved a contract with Tanner Friedman to provide strategic communication 
services for 2017 through the end of January 2018, with the option of two one-year renewals through 
FYE2020.  
 
WHEREAS:  The EDDDA & WDDDA extended the current contract for 90 days to continue to review the 
statistics of the communication efforts in 2017 to develop 2018 contract goals.  
 
RESOLVED:   
The WDDDA Board approves the renewal of the contract with Tanner Friedman for strategic 
communications from May 1, 2018, through April 30, 2019, in an amount not to exceed $80,000, split 
equally between the EDDDA & WDDDA .  
 
 
Yes:    
No:      
Abstained:    
Absent:  
Adopted: 

 
 
 
 
 

 
  



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Michigan Avenue Streetscape Letter to MDOT for Continued Maintenance 

 
Adopted: 
Resolution by: 
 
WHEREAS: The WDDDA Board of Directors values the investment being made by the City of Dearborn 
for streetscape improvements along Michigan Avenue and connector streets; 
 
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA Board of Directors understands the need to maintain the streetscape 
improvements per the requirement of the MDOT and TAP Grant Standards; 
 
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA Board of Directors plans to annually budget for costs related to maintaining the 
streetscape in the WDDDA boundary areas;   
 
RESOLVED:  The WDDDA approves submitting a letter as part of the MDOT/TAP Grant confirming the 
WDDDA’s commitment to maintaining the Michigan Avenue streetscape improvements in the WDDDA 
boundary area on an annual basis.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
Abstained: 
Absent: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Main Street Conference 

 
Adopted: 
Resolution by: 
 
WHEREAS: The WDDDA Board of Directors intend to follow the Main Street Approach to revitalizing 
downtowns and downtown management; 
 
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA Board of Directors encourage volunteers, Board members and staff to attend 
trainings and conferences that educate the practice of the Main Street Approach; 
 
WHEREAS:  The National Main Street NOW Conference is March 25-March 29 in Kansas City, MO, and 
the WDDDA Board of Directors intend to send two board/volunteers, and the WDDDA Executive 
Director.  
 
WHEREAS:  The WDDDA Executive Director conference costs are included in the contract with POW! 
Strategies, Inc.;   
 
RESOLVED:  The WDDDA approves allocating $3600 for WDDDA board/volunteers’ travel, lodging and 
registration costs associated with the Main Street NOW Conference 2018 and expense to Account #296-
6100-911-58-10; and that all other out-of-pocket costs are the responsibility of the Board members or 
volunteers. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Abstained: 
Absent: 
 



�8�%�%�%�"���#�0�"�3�%���0�'���%�*�3�&�$�5�0�3�4
�"�%�0�1�5�&�%���3�&�4�0�-�6�5�*�0�/�4

�/�0�7�&�.�#�&�3����������



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
ADDITIONAL LITTER REMOVAL EXPENDITURE 

Moved by: Director Lovejoy 
Seconded by: Director Abbas 
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA values the economic impact of maintaining a clean and visually pleasing 

environment for the district; 

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA is extending the contract with Worry Free Lawn Care through January 31, 
2018, for landscape, maintenance and litter contract with Worry Free; 

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA budgeted $39,850 for FYE2018 for litter and debris removal services, and 
as of November 3, 2017, expense report has $29,620 remaining in the budget; 

RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes expending an additional $11,800 from account 296-2972-463-
34-90 for litter removal services with Worry Free Lawn Care through January 31, 2018. 

Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 
Director Lovejoy, Director McWilliams, Director Nigosian, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, 
Director Van Noord 

No:  None 
Abstained: None 
Absent:  None 
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AUTHORIZATION  

Moved by: Mayor O’Reilly 
Seconded by: Director Hider 
 
WHEREAS:   The Executive Committee may be authorized to act on behalf of the full Board when 

necessary.  

WHEREAS:   The Board may pre-approve, by resolution, for the Executive Committee to act as the 
full Board on items of exigency that may occur between regularly scheduled Board 
meetings; and such actions shall be brought to the Board at the next regular meeting for 
its review.  

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA Board elected to cancel the December 2017 Board meeting, therefore, the 
next regular Board meeting is January 18, 2018; 

RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes the Executive Committee to act as the full Board on items of 
exigency that may occur between now and the next regularly scheduled Board meeting 
on January 18, 2018.  

 

 
Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 

Director Lovejoy, Director McWilliams, Director Nigosian, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, 
Director Van Noord 

No:  None 
Abstained: None 
Absent:  None 
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
EVENT MANAGER FYE2018 BUDGET 

Moved by: Director Van Noord 
Seconded by: Director Lovejoy 
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA budgeted $12,500 in FYE2018 for an event manager contract and $12,000 

for a design/planning manager contract in FYE2018;  

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA desires conducting a request for proposals for event management services 

for both the WDDDA and EDDDA that is projected to begin in March 1, 2018; 

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA anticipates the event management services contract will require additional 

funding in order to meet the expectations of the scope of work; 

RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes moving $12,000 from the design/planning manager contract 
fund line item to the event manager contract fund line item for FYE2018 in order to 
begin the solicitation of proposals. 

 
Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 

Director Lovejoy, Director McWilliams, Director Nigosian, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, 
Director Van Noord 

No:  None 
Abstained: None 
Absent:  None 
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
EVENT MANAGER JANUARY – FEBRUARY 2018 CONTRACT WITH 
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Moved by: Director Jernigan  
Seconded by: Director Clark  
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA budgeted $12,500 in FYE2018 for an event manager;  

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA currently has a partnership with the Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce 

for a part-time equivalent events manager contractor, Jean Smith;  

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA desires continuing event management services with the Dearborn Area 

Chamber of Commerce while conducting a request for proposals for event management 

services for both the WDDDA and EDDDA that is projected to begin in March 1, 2018; 

WHEREAS:   The EDDDA approved the payment of $2,800 to the Dearborn Area Chamber of 

Commerce for their continued contract with Jean Smith for event services to be 

performed in the EDDDA from January 1, 2018-February 28, 2018, contingent upon 

WDDDA approval.   

RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes up to $2800 to the Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce for 
their sponsorship of the continued contract with Jean Smith for event management 
services to be performed in the WDDDA from January 1, 2018- February 28, 2018 in 
conjunction with the EDDDA.  

 
Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 

Director Lovejoy, Director McWilliams, Director Nigosian, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, 
Director Van Noord 

No:  None 
Abstained: None 
Absent:  None 
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
FARMERS and ARTISANS MARKET 2018 

Moved by: Director Guido 
Seconded by: Director Abbas 
 
WHEREAS:   The Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce informed the WDDDA that it will no longer 

organize and manage the Dearborn Farmers and Artisans Market starting in 2018;   

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA values the economic impact of the Farmers and Artisans Market and 

therefore desires to continue the event; 

RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes developing an agreement between the WDDDA and the 
Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce for the transfer and division of the assets of the 
Farmers and Artisan Market to be brought forth at the next regular Board meeting, 
including but not limited to: 

�x a list of all physical assets and inventory;  

�x a transfer of ownership of domain name and social media, necessary passwords and 
sign ins;  

�x any and all contacts of vendors, suppliers, consumers and sponsors;  

�x and any and all contracts with vendors, suppliers, sponsors and agreements.  

 

 
Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 

Director McWilliams, Director Nigosian, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, Director Van 
Noord 

No:  None 
Abstained: Director Lovejoy 
Absent:  None 
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Holiday Décor Installation Bid 

Moved by: Mayor John B. O’Reilly Jr. 
Seconded by: Director Clark 
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA recognizes the benefit of image and identity of Downtown Dearborn; 

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA budgeted $5,000 for FYE2018 installation of holiday decor;  

WHEREAS: The WDDDA competitively bid the installation of the holiday décor through the City of 

Dearborn, receiving a lowest bid of $26,000 for holiday installation in the EDDDA and 

WDDDA districts, which was a much higher cost than was anticipated; be it 

RESOLVED:   

1.   The WDDDA approves the re-issuance of the holiday décor installation bid in the 
hopes of receiving lower cost bids; and 

2.   The WDDDA authorizes expending up to $13,000 for installation costs if the re-
issuance of the bid is unsuccessful.  

 
Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 

Director Lovejoy, Director Nigosian, Director McWilliams, Mayor John B. O’Reilly Jr., 
Director Ralko, Director Van Noord 

No:  None  
Abstained: None  
Absent:  None 
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE – ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

Moved by: Director Clark  
Seconded by: Director McWilliams  
 

WHEREAS:  The WDDDA shall be under the supervision and control of a board consisting of the 
Mayor and members appointed by the Mayor subject to approval by the city council; 
and, 

WHEREAS:   The officers of the WDDDA shall be elected annually by the Board and shall consist of a 
Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary-Treasurer; be it, 

RESOLVED:   The 2018 Officer Nominating Committee will meet and, at the January 18, 2018 WDDDA 
meeting, the Committee will present their recommendations to the Board, to be directly 
followed by a vote.  

 
 
Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 

Director Lovejoy, Director Nigosian, Director McWilliams, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, 
Director Van Noord 

No:  None  
Abstained: None  
Absent:  None  
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
WINTER PLANTER DECOR 

Moved by: Director Guido 
Seconded by: Director Lovejoy 
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA recognizes the benefit of beautifying and creating winter landscape 

interest in the WDDDA area;  

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA wishes to install winter landscape materials in 60 large planter pots at 
various points along Michigan Ave.;   

RESOLVED:   The approval and expenditure for winter landscape planter pot décor through Worry 
Free for an amount not to exceed $2000 from 296-6100-911-34-90. 

Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 
Director Lovejoy, Director Nigosian, Director McWilliams, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, 
Director Van Noord 

No:  None  
Abstained: None  
Absent:  None  
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 
 

 



WEST DEARBORN 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
EXTENSION OF LANDSCAPE/MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WITH WORRY 
FREE 

Moved by: Mayor O’Reilly 
Seconded by: Director Lovejoy 
 
WHEREAS:   The WDDDA values the economic impact of maintaining a clean and visually pleasing 

environment for the district; 

WHEREAS:   The landscape, maintenance and litter contract with Worry Free ends November 30, 
2017; 

WHEREAS:   The WDDDA and EDDDA are in the process of soliciting a comprehensive landscape and 
maintenance contractor that is projected to be brought forth to the Boards in January 
2018 for approval, therefore leaving a two-month gap of services from December 2017 
– January 2018; 

RESOLVED:   The WDDDA authorizes extending the current landscape and maintenance contract with 
Worry Free Lawn Care through January 31, 2017.  

Yes: Director Abbas, Director Clark, Director Guido, Director Hider, Director Jernigan, 
Director Lovejoy, Director Nigosian, Director McWilliams, Mayor O’Reilly, Director Ralko, 
Director Van Noord 

No:  None 
Abstained: None 
Absent:  None 
Date:  November 16, 2017 

 



Join Michigan Economic Development Corporation 

(MEDC) in acknowledging Dearborn’s  

accomplishment as the 16th community to be  

certi�ed under the statewide Redevelopment  

Ready Communities® (RRC) program.

Friday, January 19, 2019, at 10 a.m.
Ford Community & Performing Arts Center, Studio A  

15801 Michigan Avenue, Dearborn

RRC is a voluntary, no-cost program through MEDC that assists 

local municipalities in establishing a sound foundation for 

redevelopment and investment to occur in their communities. 

Certi�cation is a formal recognition that a community has 

removed barriers and streamlined processes to be more 

competitive in today’s economy.

After working toward RRC certi�cation for over two years, 

Dearborn has succeeded in accomplishing the requirements as 

laid out in the RRC Best Practices. 

Join us to recognize the hard work 

of a city dedicated to having a vision 

for the future and the fundamental 

practices in place to get there.

Join us to celebrate  
Dearborn’s  

RRC Certi�cation


























































	agenda_01182018
	WEST DEARBORN
	DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	Dearborn Area Chamber of Commerce

	Agenda Overview_January 2018
	Action Items
	Treasurer’s Report
	Two financial reports are attached for your review; December 2017 & January 2018.
	Officer Nominations
	The Henry Ford Advertising Renewal
	Extension of Landscape/Maintenance Contract with Worry Free
	Sculpture Initiative & Art Month The Community Fund has been researching other options for the annual sculpture installations as we have noted at past meetings. They are now recommending moving forward with the Nordin Brothers.
	The Nordin Brothers create statement pieces.  One of a kind objects. Works of art that will tell your story.   They describe themselves as "artists who create objects for spaces". They specialize in glass, metal, wood and other mediums.  Together they...
	February 14 the Selection Committee will meet, and the Community Fund plans to have a fundraiser on Feb. 28 where miniature models will be on display. There is a resolution for authorizing up to $5900 for FYE2018 and to approve contracting with the No...
	In addition to the sculpture initiative, the WDDDA supported the first Arts Month last year promoting all of the various aspects of arts in the community and creating events centered around the arts in the month of April. Last year we supported the pr...
	• A final call for event calendar information has been issued. All information is due by Wednesday, January 31, 2018.
	• Pole banner count has been completed and the work order for installation will be issued to DPW by January 17, 2018 for actual installation by mid-March. NOTE: April is truly a “banner month” in Dearborn with the following events requesting installat...
	• Gallery Rally Week Sub-Committee has been meeting consistently and formulated plans for the first week of April highlighting exhibitions and a self- guided gallery crawl to the following gallery locations: UMD-Berkowitz, HFC Sisson, Green Brain Comi...
	Sponsorship support at the $1500 level (total) is requested to assist the galleries in covering additional printing costs primarily with an emphasis on the crawl aspect.  However, all sponsorships will be recognized in support of total Arts Month acti...
	Farmers & Artisans Market Event Transfer Agreement (WDDDA & Chamber) & 2018 Event Budget/FYE2018 Budget Adjustment
	Metromode Contract 2018
	Tanner Friedman Contract Renewal
	MDOT Letter for Michigan Avenue Streetscape Maintenance

	11-16-2017WDDDABoardminutes
	WEST DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	NOVEMBER 16, 2017
	DEARBORN AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
	III. Approval of Minutes




	2017-12-1 WDDDA Mothnly Report
	2018-1-2 WDDDA Monthly Report
	Resolutions_January 2018
	2018 Partnership Opportunities
	Dearborn DDA Recap 2017
	Resolutions_January 2018
	farmers market
	Sheet1

	Resolutions_January 2018
	2018 contract
	(6) The Future of Dearborn_ The Voice of Millennials
	Resolutions_January 2018
	WDDDA Resolution for Additional Litter Removal Expenditure
	WDDDA Resolution for December Meeting Cancellation
	WDDDA Resolution for Event Manager Budget
	WDDDA Resolution for Event Manager Jan-Feb Contract
	WDDDA Resolution for Farmers and Artisans Market 2018
	WDDDA Resolution for Holiday Decor Installation Bid
	WDDDA Resolution for January Election of Officers
	WDDDA Resolution for Winter Planter Decor
	WDDDA Resolution for Worry Free Contract Extension
	RRC_evite_Dearborn_2
	Physical & Building Assessement Report_ET2017

